

2018 Accredited Tertiary Courses Listing

Contents

4	Australian Accredited Courses	3
	Alphacrucis College – Confirmed	3
	Asia Pacific International College – Confirmed	3
	Australian Catholic University - Confirmed	3
	Australian Institute of Higher Education - Confirmed	4
	The Australian National University- Confirmed	4
	Avondale College of Higher Education- Confirmed	5
	Bond University – Confirmed	5
	Box Hill Institute - Confirmed	6
	Cambridge International College - Confirmed	6
	Central Queensland University - Confirmed	6
	Charles Darwin University- Confirmed	7
	Charles Sturt University - Confirmed	8
	Christian Heritage College - Confirmed	8
	Curtin University of Technology - Confirmed	8
	Deakin University - Confirmed	9
	Edith Cowan University - Confirmed	10
	Elite Education Institute- Confirmed	10
	Federation University Australia - Confirmed	11
	Flinders University – Confirmed	11
	Griffith University	12
	Holmes Institute - Confirmed	13
	Holmesglen Institute of TAFE- Confirmed	13
	International College of Management Sydney - Confirmed	14
	James Cook University - Confirmed	14
	Kaplan Business School - Confirmed	15
	Kent Institute Australia - Confirmed	15
	King's Own Institute, Sydney - Confirmed	16
	La Trobe University - Confirmed	16
	Macleay College - Confirmed	
	Melbourne Institute of Technology- Confirmed	18
	Melbourne Polytechnic (formerly NMIT) - Confirmed	
	Monash University - Confirmed	19
	Murdoch University - Confirmed	21
	Nanyang Technological University – Confirmed	
	Open Universities Australia (conferred by UniSA) – Confirmed	
	Ozford Institute of Higher Education - Confirmed	22
	Polytechnic Institute of Australia - Confirmed	22
	Queensland University of Technology- Confirmed	22
	RMIT - Confirmed	
	Singapore Management University - Confirmed	
	Singapore Institute of Technology - Confirmed	25
	Southern Cross University- Confirmed	
	Swinburne University of Technology - Confirmed	
	TAFE NSW Higher Education- Confirmed	
	Top Education Institute - Confirmed	
	Torrens University Australia- Confirmed	27

The Tax Institute - Confirmed	28
The University of Adelaide - Confirmed	28
The University of Melbourne- Confirmed	29
The University of New South Wales- Confirmed	30
The University of Newcastle- Confirmed	31
The University of Notre Dame Australia - Confirmed	31
The University of Queensland- Confirmed	32
The University of Southern Queensland - Confirmed	33
The University of Sydney - Confirmed	34
Universal Business School Sydney (UBSS) - Confirmed	
University of Canberra - Confirmed	35
University of New England - Confirmed	35
University of South Australia - Confirmed	36
University of Tasmania - Confirmed	37
University of Technology, Sydney- Confirmed	38
University of the Sunshine Coast - Confirmed	39
University of Western Australia – Confirmed	39
University of Wollongong - Confirmed	40
Victoria University - Confirmed	40
Wentworth Institute - Confirmed	41
Western Sydney University - Confirmed	41
New Zealand Accredited Courses	. 43
Ara Institute of Canterbury - Confirmed	43
Auckland Institute of Studies – Confirmed	43
Auckland University of Technology- Confirmed	43
Eastern Institute of Technology - Confirmed	44
Lincoln University – Confirmed	44
Manukau Institute of Technology (MIT) - Confirmed	44
Massey University - Confirmed	45
Nelson Marlborough Institute of Technology (NMIT)- Confirmed	45
Northland Polytechnic - Confirmed	45
Open Polytechnic of New Zealand (Extramural Available) - Confirmed	d .46
Otago Polytechnic	46
Southern Institute of Technology (SIT) - Confirmed	46
Toi-Ohomai Institute of Technology (formerly Waiariki Bay of Plenty Polytechnic) - Confirmed	46
Unitec Institute of Technology - Confirmed	47
Universal College of Learning (UCOL) - Confirmed	47
University of Auckland - Confirmed	47
University of Canterbury- Confirmed	48
University of Otago - Confirmed	49
University of Waikato - Confirmed	49
Victoria University, Wellington - Confirmed	50
Waikato Institute of Technology (WINTEC) - Confirmed	51
Western Institute of Technology at Taranaki - Confirmed	51
Whitireia New Zealand	51



Australian Accredited Courses

Alphacrucis College - Confirmed

Bachelor of Business Bachelor of Business/ Bachelor of Ministry Online, Parramatta and South Brisbane Campuses

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC101	Accounting for Decision Making	Accounting systems & processes
ACC201	Accounting and Financial Management	
ACC301	Accounting for Groups	
ACC202	Financial Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC311	Accounting Theory and Current Issues	
ACC101	Accounting for Decision Making	Management Accounting
ACC210	Management Accounting	
BUS260	Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
BUS202	Financial Decision Making	
ACC320	Audit and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
BUS101	Business Law	Business Law
BUS250	Corporations Law	
BUS350	Taxation Law	Taxation
BUS120	Business Information Systems	Information Technology
BUS102	Economics	Economics
BUS201	Business Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Asia Pacific International College - Confirmed

Bachelor of Business Melbourne and Sydney Campuses

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
SBM3105	Foundations of Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
SBM3108	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
SBM3309	Advanced Financial Accounting	
SBM3304	Accounting Theory	
SBM3201	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
SBM3207	Finance	Finance and Financial Management
SBM3306	Audit and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
SBM3104	Introduction to Business Law	Business Law
SBM3310	Corporations Law	
SBM3303	Taxation	Taxation
SBM3208	Information Systems Design and Development	Information Technology
SBM3107	Introduction to Economics	Economics
SBM3103	Mathematics and Statistics	Quantitative Methods
SBM3204	Sustainability and Ethics	Ethics

Australian Catholic University - Confirmed

Bachelor of Commerce Bachelor of Accounting and Finance

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT100	Introduction to Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT209	Corporate Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT207	Financial Accounting	
ACCT204	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACCT303	Strategic Management Accounting	
BAFN200	Principles of Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT300	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LEGL101	Introduction to Business Law	Business Law
LEGL201	Company Law	1
LEGL300	Taxation Law	Taxation
ACCT305	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECON200	Principles of Business Economics	Economics
STAT102	Business Data Analysis	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Australian Catholic University

Bachelor of Commerce /Bachelor of Laws

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT100	Introduction to Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT207	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT209	Corporate Accounting	
ACCT204	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACCT303	Strategic Management Accounting	
BAFN200	Principles of Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT300	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LAWS104	Legal Reading, Writing and Research	Business Law
LAWS108	Commercial Law	
LAWS105	Contract	
LAWS200	Business Organisations	
LEGL300	Taxation Law	Taxation
ACCT305	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECON200	Principles of Business Economics	Economics
STAT102	Business Data Analysis	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics



Australian Catholic University

Master of Professional Accounting

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT600	Accounting for	Accounting systems &
	Decision-Making	processes
ACCT603	Accounting for	Financial Accounting and
	Corporate Structures	Reporting
ACCT602	Financial Accounting	
	and Reporting	
ACCT604	Managerial Accounting	Management Accounting
BAFN602	Corporate Finance	Finance and Financial
		Management and
ACCT601	Auditing and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
LEGL601	Corporations and	Business Law
	Commercial Law	
LEGL602	Taxation Law	Taxation
ACCT605	Mastering Accounting	Information Technology
	Information Systems	
ECON600	Managerial Economics	Economics
	in a Global Environment	
STAT600	Data Analysis and	Quantitative Methods
	Interpretation	
	Integrated	Ethics

Australian Institute of Higher Education - Confirmed

Bachelor of Accounting

Subject	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
Code		
ACC101/	Introductory	Accounting systems &
BUS1001	Accounting 1	processes
ACC102/	Introductory	
ACC2001	Accounting 2	
ACC202/	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and
ACC2004	Standards and	Reporting
100000/	Corporate Reporting	
ACC303/	Financial Accounting	
ACC3003	for Business	
100005/	Combinations	-
ACC305/ ACC3006	Accounting Theory	
ACC3006 ACC201/	Managament	Management Association
ACC2017 ACC2005	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACC2005 ACC302/	Strategic	
ACC302/ ACC3002	Management	
ACC3002	Accounting	
ACC104/	Business Finance	Finance and Financial
ACC3004	Busiliess I marice	Management
ACC301/	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
ACC3001	, taatang	/ taan a / tooaranoo
ACC203/	Business law	Business Law
ACC2003		
ACC204/	Company Law	1
ACC2006	. ,	
ACC304/	Tax Law	Taxation
ACC3005		
ITM101/	Foundations of	Information Technology
BUS1002	Information	
	Technology	
ACC2002	Accounting	
	Information Systems	
ACC103/	Economics for	Economics
BUS1004	Management	
BUS101/	Statistics	Quantitative Methods
BUS1008		
BUS303/	Corporate	Ethics
BUS3003	Responsibility, Ethics	
	& Governance	

The Australian National University- Confirmed

Bachelor of Accounting Bachelor of Business Administration Bachelor of Commerce Bachelor of Economics Bachelor of Finance

And combined degrees (except with Law) Acton Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BUSN1001	Business Reporting and Analysis	Accounting systems & processes
BUSN1002	Accounting Processes and Systems	
BUSN2015	Company Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
BUSN3001	Accounting Theory	
BUSN2011	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
FINM1001	Foundations of Finance	Finance and Financial Management
BUSN3002	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
BUSN1101	Introduction to Commercial Law	Business Law
BUSN2101	Law of Business Entities	
BUSN3014	Principles of Tax Law	Taxation
INFS2005	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECON1101	Microeconomics 1	Economics
ECON1102	Macroeconomics 1	
STAT1008	Quantitative Research Methods	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

The Australian National University

Bachelor of Accounting/ Bachelor of Laws Bachelor of Commerce/ Bachelor of Laws Bachelor of Economics/ Bachelor of Laws Acton Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BUSN1001	Business Reporting and Analysis	Accounting systems & processes
BUSN1002	Accounting Processes and Systems	
BUSN2015	Company Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
BUSN3001	Accounting Theory	
BUSN2011	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
FINM1001	Foundations of Finance	Finance and Financial Management
BUSN3002	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LAWS1201	Foundations of Australian Law	Business Law
LAW S1204	Contracts	
LAW S2203	Corporations Law	
LAW S4221	Income Tax	Taxation
INFS2005	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECON1101	Microeconomics 1	Economics
ECON1102	Macroeconomics 1	
STAT1008	Quantitative Research Methods	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics



The Australian National University- Confirmed

Master of Accounting Master of Professional Accounting Acton Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BUSN7008	Financial Statements and Reporting	Accounting systems & processes
BUSN7050	Corporate Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
BUSN7005	Contemporary Issues in Accounting	
BUSN7031	Management Accounting and Cost Analysis	Management Accounting
FINM7006	Foundations of Finance	Finance and Financial Management
BUSN7054	Auditing and Assurance Services	Audit & Assurance
BUSN7052	Commercial Law	Business Law
BUSN7057	Business Association Law	
BUSN7021	Taxation Law	Taxation
INFS7004	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECON8069	Business Economics	Economics
STAT7055	Introductory Statistics for Business and Finance	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Avondale College of Higher Education- Confirmed

Bachelor of Business Bachelor of Business (and combined degree) Includes Melbourne Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BBUS16020	Introduction to Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT26000	Corporate Accounting	
ACCT16500	Financial Accounting and Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT31600	Accounting Theories and Practice	
ACCT26600	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
BBUS24080	Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT33400	Auditing and Assurance Services	Audit & Assurance
BBUS14060	Business Law	Business Law
LAWS26000	Corporate Law	
ACCT34200	Australian Tax Law & Practice	Taxation
BBUS12070	Introduction to Information Management	Information Technology
BBUS22070	Management Information Systems	
BBUS16040	Introduction to Economics	Economics
BBUS14050	Business Statistics	Quantitative Methods
BBUS36090	Professional Ethics	Ethics

Bond University - Confirmed

Bachelor of Commerce

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT11-100	Accounting for Decision Making	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT13-301	Financial Accounting and Company Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT13-311	Financial Analysis and Valuation	
ACCT13-303	Accounting Theory and Application	
ACCT12-200	Cost Management Systems	Management Accounting
ACCT13-304	Managerial Planning and Control	
FINC12-200	Fundamentals of Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT13-305	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LAW S10-100	Business Law	Business Law
ACCT13-308	Taxation Practice for Accountants	Taxation
INFT11-111	Accounting Information Systems OR	Information Technology
ACCT12-111	Accounting Information Systems	
ECON11-100	Principles of Economics	Economics
ECON12-200	Econometrics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Bond University

Bachelor of Commerce/ Bachelor of Laws

Cubicat	Cubicat Name	Demuised Competers
Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT11-100	Accounting for Decision	Accounting systems &
ACCITIFIO	Making	processes
ACCT13-301	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and
A00113-301	and Company Reporting	Reporting
ACCT13-311	Financial Analysis and	rtoporting
7.001.1001.	Valuation	
ACCT13-303	Accounting Theory and	
	Application	
ACCT12-200	Cost Management	Management Accounting
	Systems	
ACCT13-304	Managerial Planning	
	and Control	
FINC12-200	Fundamentals of	Finance and Financial
	Finance	Management
ACCT13-305	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LAWS11-105	Legal Foundations A	Business Law
LAWS11-106	Legal Foundations B	
LAWS11-201	Contract Law A	
LAWS11-217	Contract Law B	
LAWS11-316	Corporations Law	
ACCT13-308	Taxation Practice for	Taxation
	Accountants	
	OR	
LAWS13-528	Taxation Law	
INFT11-111	Accounting Information	Information Technology
	Systems	
ACCT12-111	OR	
ACC112-111	Accounting Information	
ECON11-100	Systems Principles of Economics	Economics
ECON11-100 ECON12-200	Econometrics	Quantitative Methods
ECON12-200		
	Integrated	Ethics



Bond University

Master of Accounting Master of Accounting (Professional)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT71-600	Accounting Principles	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT71-301	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT71-511	Security Appraisal and Valuation	
ACCT71-303	Accounting Theory and Application	
ACCT71-606	Management Accounting and Strategy	Management Accounting
FINC71-600	Managerial Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT71-305	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LAWS71-100	Business Law	Business Law
ACCT71-308	Taxation Practice for Accountants	Taxation
ACCT71-601	Information Analysis and Systems	Information Technology
ECON71-600	Economics for Business	Economics
	Integrated	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Box Hill Institute - Confirmed

Bachelor of Commerce (Applied) Box Hill and City Campuses

Subject	Subject Name	Required Competence
Code	Subject Name	Area
CHM101	Accounting for Decision	Accounting systems &
	Making	processes
CA208	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
CA302	Corporate Accounting	
CA207	Accounting Theory	
CA206	Management	Management Accounting
	Accounting	
CAI201	Business Finance	Finance and Financial
		Management
CA304	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
CHM108	Introduction to Business	Business Law
	Law	
CA301	Company Law	
CA303	Taxation Law	Taxation
CAI202	Business Information	Information Technology
	Systems	
CAI203	Microeconomics	Economics
CHM105	Macroeconomics	
CHM103	Business Statistics	Quantitative Methods
CAI205	Business Ethics	Ethics

Cambridge International College - Confirmed

Bachelor of Business (Accounting) Melbourne Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BBAC101	Accounting Principles	Accounting systems & processes
BBAC301	Financial Accounting Practice	
BBAC401	Corporate Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
BBAC502	Financial Accounting Theory	
BBAC501	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
BBAC602	Business & Corporate Finance	Finance and Financial Management
BBAC601	Auditing & Assurance	Audit & Assurance
BBAL201	Business Law	Business Law
BBAL401	Company Law	
BBAL501	Taxation Law	Taxation
BBAC302	Information Technology for Accountants	Information Technology
BBAC202	Economic Principles	Economics
BBAC201	Business Statistics	Quantitative Methods
BBMM305	Business, Society and Ethics	Ethics

Central Queensland University - Confirmed

Bachelor of Accounting and combined degrees (except with Law)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT11059	Accounting, Learning and Online Communication	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT11081	Introductory Financial Accounting	
ACCT19062	Intermediate Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT19061	Advanced Financial Accounting	
ACCT19060	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
FINC19011	Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT19064	Auditing & Professional Practice	Audit & Assurance
LAWS11030	Introductory and Contract Law	Business Law
LAWS19032	Company and Association Law	
LAWS19033	Taxation Law and Practice A	Taxation
	Integrated	Information Technology
ECON11026	Principles of Economics	Economics
STAT11048	Essential Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics



Central Queensland University

Bachelor of Accounting / Bachelor of Laws (LLB)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT11059	Accounting, Learning and Online Communication	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT11081	Introductory Financial Accounting	
ACCT19062	Intermediate Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT19061	Advanced Financial Accounting	
ACCT19060	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
FINC19011	Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT19064	Auditing & Professional Practice	Audit & Assurance
LAWS11057	Introduction to Law	Business Law
LAWS11061	Contract A	
LAWS13009	Corporations Law	
LAWS13014	Revenue Law	Taxation
	Integrated	Information Technology
ECON11026	Principles of Economics	Economics
STAT11048	Essential Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Central Queensland University

Master of Professional Accounting

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT20070	Accounting in Australia	Accounting Systems & Processes
ACCT20071	Foundations of Financial Accounting	
ACCT20073	Company Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT20074	Contemporary Accounting Theory	
ACCT20076	Foundations of Management Accounting	Management Accounting
FINC20018	Managerial Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT20075	Financial Auditing and Ethics	Audit & Assurance
LAWS20058	Australian Commercial Law	Business Law
LAWS20059	Corporations and Business Structures	
LAWS20060	Taxation Law of Australia	Taxation
COIT20274 ACCT20072	Information Systems for Business Professionals or Accounting Systems and Information Assurance	Information Technology
ECON20039	Economics for Managers	Economics
STAT20029	Statistics for Managerial Decisions	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Charles Darwin University- Confirmed

Bachelor of Accounting

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACT102	Introduction to Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACT204	Financial Accounting	
ACT305	Corporate Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACT301	Accounting Theory and	
	Contemporary Issues	
ACT202	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACT302	Strategic Management Accounting	
FIN205	Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACT303	Principles of Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LAW105	Introduction to Business Law	Business Law
LAW205	Commercial and Corporate Law for Accountants	
TAX305	Taxation	Taxation
ACT304	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECO105	Business Economics	Economics
QAB105	Quantitative Analysis for Business	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Charles Darwin University

Master of Professional Accounting Master of Professional Accounting (Professional Practice)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence
ACT501	Accounting Principles	Accounting systems & processes
ACT503	Corporate Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACT505	Accounting Theory	
ACT502	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
FIN510	Aspects of Corporate Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACT504	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LAW514	Commercial Law	Business Law
LAW513	Corporate Law	
LAW511	Australian Tax Law	Taxation
ACT506	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECO504	Business Economics	Economics
STA510	Business Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics



Charles Sturt University - Confirmed

Includes Study Group Australia, Sydney and Melbourne Campus Bachelor of Accounting

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC100	Accounting 1: Information for Business	Accounting systems & processes
ACC110	Accounting 2: Management Decisions	
ACC222	External Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC322	Company Accounting	
ACC341	Accounting Theory	
ACC210	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACC311	Strategic & Sustainable Accounting	
FIN211	Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
ACC331	Auditing & Assurance Services	Audit & Assurance
LAW110	Business Law	Business Law
LAW220	Business Organisations Law	
LAW301	Taxation Law (Principles)	Taxation
ACC200	Accounting Systems	Information Technology
ECO130	Business Economics	Economics
QBM117	Business Statistics	Quantitative Methods
MGT230	Ethics, Sustainability and Culture or	Ethics
MGT211	Business Ethics a Global Perspective	

Charles Sturt University

Includes Brisbane, Port Macquarie, Sydney & Melbourne Study Centre Master of Professional Accounting

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC566	Accounting Systems & Processes	Accounting systems & processes
ACC514	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC567	Financial Accounting 2	
ACC518	Current Developments in Accounting Thought	
ACC512	Management Accounting for Cost & Control	Management Accounting
ACC515	Accounting & Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACC568	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LAW504	Business & Corporations Law	Business Law
LAW505	Taxation 1	Taxation
ACC539	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECO511	Economics for Business	Economics
ACC544	Decision Support Tools	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Christian Heritage College - Confirmed

Bachelor of Business (Accounting) Carindale Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BZ102	Accounting Principles	Accounting systems & processes
BZ211	Financial Accounting	
BZ213	Company Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
BZ102	Accounting Principles	
BZ211	Financial Accounting	
BZ212	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
BZ202	Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
BZ312	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
BZ203	Business Law	Business Law
BZ313	Law of Corporations	
BZ311	Tax Law and Practice	Taxation
BZ105	Information Systems for Business	Information Technology
BZ104	Economics	Economics
BZ201	Data Analysis	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Curtin University of Technology - Confirmed

Bachelor of Commerce (Accounting) & combined degrees

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT1000	Introduction to Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT2005	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT2006	Financial Reporting	
ACCT3004	Company Accounting	
ACCT2002	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACCT3001	Management Control Systems	
FNCE2000	Introduction to Finance Principles	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT3000	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
BLAW1004	Business Law OR	Business Law
LAWS1000	Contract Law AND	
LAWS1005	Legal Foundations AND	
LAWS1001	Advanced Contract Law AND	
LAWS1004	Business Law and Regulation AND	
BLAW2006	Company Law for Business OR	
LAWS2005	Corporate Law	
TAXA2000	Introduction to Australian Tax Law	Taxation
ISYS1000	Introduction to Business Information Systems	Information Technology
ACCT2000	Accounting Systems	
ECON1000	Introductory Economics	Economics
	Integrated	Quantitative Methods and Ethics



Curtin University of Technology

Master of Commerce (Professional Accounting)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT5013	Intermediate Financial	Accounting systems &
	Accounting	processes
ACCT5014	Intermediate Corporate	
	Accounting	
ACCT5013	Intermediate Financial	Financial Accounting and
	Accounting	Reporting
ACCT5014	Intermediate Corporate	
	Accounting	
ACCT5000	Intermediate	Management Accounting
	Management	
FNOFFOOO	Accounting	E
FNCE5008	Financial Principles and	Finance and Financial
10075000	Analysis	Management
ACCT5002	Intermediate Auditing	Audit & Assurance
BLAW5016	Fundamentals of	Business Law
	Business and	
	Corporations Law	
TAXA5001	Fundamentals of	Taxation
	Australian Tax Law	
	Integrated	Information Technology
ECON5012	Global Managerial	Economics
	Economics	
ACCT5008	Intermediate	Quantitative Methods
	Quantitative Methods	
	for Accounting	
	Integrated	Ethics

Deakin University - Confirmed

Bachelor of Commerce
Bachelor of Commerce (and combined degrees)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
MAA103	Accounting for Decision Making	Accounting systems & processes
MAA261	Financial Accounting	
MAA363	Corporate Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
MAA310	Accounting and Society	
MAA262	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
MAF101	Fundamentals of Finance	Finance and Financial Management
MAA303	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
MLC101	Law for Commerce	Business Law
MAA250	Ethics and Financial Service	
MLC301	Principles of Income Tax Law	Taxation
	Integrated	Information Technology
MAE101	Economic Principles	Economics
MIS171	Business Analytics	Quantitative Methods
MAA250	Ethics and Financial Services	Ethics

Deakin University

Master of Commerce
Master of Professional Accounting
Master of Accounting and International Finance
Master of Accounting and Law
Master of Business Administration and Master of Information Systems
Graduate Diploma in Accounting (Embedded Graduate Certificate of
Accounting) (and combined degrees)
Graduate Diploma of Professional Accounting
Burwood Campus

Subject	Subject Name	Required Competence
Code		Area
MPA701	Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
MAA716	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
MAA725	Advanced Accounting Principles and Practice	
MAA703	Accounting for Management	Management Accounting
MBA722	Finance	Finance and Financial Management
MAA705	Corporate Auditing	Audit & Assurance
MLC707	Commercial and Corporations Law	Business Law
MLC703	Principles of Income Tax Law	Taxation
MBA710	Business Process Management	Information Technology
MBA712	Economics for Managers	Economics and Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Deakin University

Master of International Accounting

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
MAA717	Introductory Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
MAA718	Financial Accounting and Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
MAA720	Accounting Theory	
MAA703	Accounting for Management	Management Accounting
MPF753	Finance	Finance and Financial Management
MAA705	Corporate Auditing	Audit & Assurance
MLC707	Commercial and Corporations Law	Business Law
MLC703	Principles of Income Tax Law	Taxation
MPM701	Business Process Management	Information Technology
MPE781 OR MPT781	Economics for Managers	Economics and Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics



Edith Cowan University - Confirmed

Bachelor of Commerce Includes Melbourne and Sydney campuses

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC1100	Accounting I	Accounting systems & processes
ACC2250	Accounting II	
ACC2250	Accounting II	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC2700	Financial Reporting Standards	
ACC3700	Financial Accounting, Theory and Practice	
ACC2350	Cost Accounting	Management Accounting
ACC2360	Managerial Accounting	
ECF1120	Finance I	Finance and Financial Management
ACC3510	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LAW1100	Legal Framework I	Business Law
LAW2300	Company Law II	
LAW2410	Income Tax Framework	Taxation
ACC3201	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECF1110	Economics 1	Economics
SBL1400	Introduction to Business Analytics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Edith Cowan University

Bachelor of Commerce/ Bachelor of Laws Joondalup Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC1100	Accounting I	Accounting systems & processes
ACC2250	Accounting II	
ACC2250	Accounting II	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC2700	Financial Reporting Standards	
ACC3700	Financial Accounting Theory and Practice	
ACC2350	Cost Accounting	Management Accounting
ACC2360	Managerial Accounting	
ECF1120	Finance I	Finance and Financial Management
ACC3510	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LAW1116	Legal Process	Business Law
LAW1111	Contract Law I	
LAW1212	Contract Law II	
LAW3102	Corporations Law	
LAW2410	Income Tax Framework II or	Taxation
LAW3109	Taxation Law	16 6 7 1
ACC3201	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECF1110	Economics I	Economics
SBL1400	Introduction to Business Analytics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Edith Cowan University

Master of Professional Accounting Mount Lawley, Melbourne and Sydney Campuses

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC6010	Accounting Concepts and Applications	Accounting systems & processes
ACC6015	Corporate Accounting and Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC6025	Accounting Theory, Research and Practice	
ACC6020	Accounting for Managerial Planning and Control	Management Accounting
ECF6110	Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACC6030	Auditing and Assurance Services	Audit & Assurance
LAW6501	Principles of Contract and Corporate Law in Business	Business Law
LAW6300	Principles of Taxation Law	Taxation
	Integrated	Information Technology
ECF6105	Economic Analysis for Business	Economics
ECF6102	Quantitative Skills for Business	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Elite Education Institute- Confirmed

Bachelor of Business (Professional Accounting) Melbourne, Sydney and North Sydney Campuses

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC101	Fundamentals of Accounting I	Accounting systems & processes
ACC102	Fundamentals of Accounting II	
ACC204	Advanced Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC307	Accounting Theory	
ACC203	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
FIN201	Corporate Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACC305	Auditing & Professional Practice	Audit & Assurance
LAW101	Business Law	Business Law
LAW202	Corporations Law	
LAW303	Taxation Law	Taxation
MIS101	Management information systems	Information Technology
ECO101	Microeconomics	Economics
ECO202	Macroeconomics	
STA101	Statistics for Business	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics



Federation University Australia - Confirmed

Bachelor of Commerce (Accounting)
Including twinning arrangement with Academies Australasia Polytechnic,
IIBIT Sydney and Adelaide, Melbourne Institute of Technology Melbourne
and Sydney and ATMC Melbourne, Sydney and Geelong

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BUACC1508	Principles of Accounting and Finance	Accounting systems & processes
BUACC1507	Accounting Fundamentals	
BUACC2603	Corporate Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
BUACC3706	Financial Accounting	
BUACC2613	Management Accounting 1	Management Accounting
BUACC3714	Advanced Management Accounting	
BUACC3701	Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
BUACC3741	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
BULAW1502	Fundamentals of Law	Business Law
BULAW1503	Commercial Law	
BULAW2611	Organisation Law	
BULAW3731	Income Tax Law & Practice	Taxation
ITECH1100	Understanding the Digital Revolution	Information Technology
BUECO1509	Principles of Economics	Economics
BUGEN1502	Business Statistics	Quantitative Methods
BUGEN2630	Principles of Responsible Business	Ethics

Federation University Australia

Master of Professional Accounting Including twinning arrangement with Academies Australasia Polytechnic, IIBIT Sydney and Adelaide, Melbourne Institute of Technology Melbourne and Sydney and ATMC Melbourne, Sydney and Geelong

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BUACC5930	Accounting Concepts and Practices	Accounting systems & processes
BUACC5932	Corporate Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
BUACC5934	Financial Accounting	
BUACC5933	Cost and Management Accounting	Management Accounting
BUACC5936	Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
BUACC5935	Auditing and Assurance Services	Audit & Assurance
BULAW5914	Commercial Law	Business Law
BULAW5915	Corporate Law	
BULAW5916	Taxation Law and Practice	Taxation
BUACC5937	Information Systems Design and Development for Accountants	Information Technology
BUECO5903	Business Economics	Economics
BUACC5931	Research and Statistical Methods	Quantitative Methods
BUGEN5930	Business Society and the Planet	Ethics

Flinders University - Confirmed

Bachelor of Commerce and combined degrees (except with law)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BUSN1001	Accounting Principles	Accounting systems & processes
BUSN1002	Financial Accounting Processes	
BUSN3047	Company Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
BUSN2036	Financial Accounting Issues	
BUSN2029	Financial Reporting	
BUSN2035	Cost & Management Accounting	Management Accounting
BUSN2037	Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
BUSN1015	Foundations of Finance	
BUSN3048	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
BUSN1019	Law for Business	Business Law
BUSN2042	Corporations Law	
BUSN3054	Taxation Law & Practice	Taxation
	Integrated	Information Technology
BUSN1013	Economics for Business	Economics
BUSN1009	Quantitative Methods	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Flinders University

Bachelor of Commerce / Bachelor of Laws and Legal Practice

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BUSN1001	Accounting Principles	Accounting systems & processes
BUSN1002	Financial Accounting Processes	
BUSN3047	Company Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
BUSN2036	Financial Accounting Issues	
BUSN2029	Financial Reporting	
BUSN2035	Cost & Management Accounting	Management Accounting
BUSN2037	Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
BUSN1015	Foundations of Finance	
BUSN3048	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LLAW1213	Introduction to Public Law (Group Work)	Business Law
LLAW 1214	Contract	
LLAW2224	Corporate Law I (Drafting)	
LLAW3211	Corporate Law II (Ethics II)	
BUSN3054	Taxation Law & Practice	Taxation
	Integrated	Information Technology
BUSN1013	Economics for Business	Economics
BUSN1009	Quantitative Methods	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics



Flinders University

Master of Accounting Master of Accounting and Finance Master of Accounting and Marketing

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BUSN9114	Information Systems and Accounting Processes	Accounting systems & processes
BUSN9113	Accounting Fundamentals	
BUSN9118	Financial Accounting Issues	Financial Accounting and Reporting
BUSN9120	Corporate Accounting	
BUSN9117	Management & Cost Accounting	Management Accounting
BUSN9119	Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
BUSN9121	Auditing and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
BUSN9123	Principles of Commercial Law	Business Law
BUSN9122	Perspectives on Taxation Law	Taxation
BUSN9114	Information Systems and Accounting Processes	Information Technology
BUSN9116	Economics for Business	Economics
BUSN9115	Quantitative Methods	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Griffith University

Bachelor of Commerce & Combined Degrees (except Law) Nathan and Gold Coast Campuses

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area

Griffith University

Bachelor of Commerce / Bachelor of Laws

Subject	Subject Name	Required Competence
Subject Code	- Carlott Hame	Area
		

Griffith University

Bachelor of Commerce & Combined degrees (except with Law) Logan Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
		_
		_



Griffith University

Master of Professional Accounting Graduate Diploma of Professional Accounting (Nathan)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area

Holmes Institute - Confirmed

Bachelor of Professional Accounting Gold Coast, Melbourne, Brisbane, Sydney and Hong Kong Campuses

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
HC1010	Accounting for Business	Accounting systems & processes
HA1020	Accounting Principles & Practices	
HA2032	Corporate & Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
HA3011	Advanced Financial Accounting	
HA2011	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
HA1022	Principles of Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
HC2091	Business Finance	1
HA3032	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
HA2022	Business Law	Business Law
HA3021	Corporations Law	
HA3042	Taxation Law	Taxation
HC1041	Information Technology for Business	Information Technology
HA2042	Accounting Information Systems	
HC1072	Economics & International Trade	Economics
HA1011	Applied Quantitative Methods	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Holmes Institute- Confirmed

Master of Professional Accounting Gold Coast, Melbourne, Sydney and Brisbane Campuses

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
HI5001	Accounting for Business Decisions	Accounting systems & processes
HI5020	Corporate Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
HI6025	Accounting Theory and Current Issues	
HI5017	Managerial Accounting	Management Accounting
HI5002	Finance for Business	Finance and Financial Management
HI6026	Audit, Assurance and Compliance	Audit & Assurance
HI6027	Business and Corporate Law	Business Law
HI6028	Taxation Theory, Practice & Law	Taxation
HI5019	Strategic Information Systems for Business & Enterprise	Information Technology
HI5003	Economics for Business	Economics
HI6007	Statistics for Business Decisions	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Holmesglen Institute of TAFE- Confirmed

Bachelor of Business (Accounting) Chadstone Campus

Subject	Subject Name	Required Competence
Code		Area
BAC101	Accounting Principles	Accounting systems & processes
BAC102	Computerised	
	Accounting Applications	
BAC103	Financial Accounting	
	Fundamentals	
BAC201	Corporate Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
BAC301	Advanced Financial	
	Accounting	
BAC304	Advanced Accounting	
	Theory	
BAC104	Management	Management Accounting
	Accounting	
	Fundamentals	
BAC204	Advanced Management	
	Accounting	
BAC202	Business Finance	Finance and Financial
		Management
BAC305	Auditing Principles and	Audit & Assurance
	Practice	
BEX107	Business Law	Business Law
BAC302	Corporations Law	
BAC206	Taxation Law	Taxation
BAC307	Taxation Practice	
BAC203	Accounting Information	Information Technology
	Systems	
BEX103	The Modern Economy	Economics
BAC105	Business Mathematics and Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics



Holmesglen Institute of TAFE

Master of Professional Accounting City Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
MPA101	Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
MPA105	Financial Accounting and Reporting	
MPA102	Information Systems for Accountants	
MPA105	Financial Accounting and Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
MPA107	Accounting Theory	
MPA104	Management Accounting and Statistics	Management Accounting
MPA201	Strategic Management Accounting	
MPA108	Managerial Finance	Finance and Financial Management
MPA110	Auditing and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
MPA106	Business and Corporations Law	Business Law
MPA109	Taxation Law and Practice	Taxation
MPA102	Information Systems for Accountants	Information Technology
MPA103	Business Economics	Economics
MPA104	Management Accounting and Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

International College of Management Sydney - Confirmed Bachelor of Business Management (Accounting) Sydney Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC140	Accounting for Business	Accounting systems & processes
ACC130	Financial Accounting I	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC220	Financial Accounting II	
ACC120	Management Accounting I	Management Accounting
ACC210	Management Accounting II	
FIN310	Corporate Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACC310	Audit and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
LAW210	Business and Corporations Law	Business Law
ACC330	Business Taxation	Taxation
	Integrated	Information Technology
ECO100	Business Economics	Economics
STA101	Business Statistics	Quantitative Methods
MGT320	Business Ethics	Ethics

James Cook University - Confirmed

Bachelor of Business (Accounting) (and combined degrees except with Law) Brisbane, Cairns, Singapore and Townsville

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BU1002	Accounting for Decision Making	Accounting systems & processes
BX2011	Accounting Principles and Systems	
BX3011	Company Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting

D)/0040		1
BX3012	Contemporary Issues in	
	Accounting	
BX2012	Cost and Management Accounting	Management Accounting
BX3013	Performance Management and Control	
BX2014	Financial Management	Finance and Financial
	•	Management
BX3014	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
BU1112	Business Law	Business Law
BX2112	Law of Business Organisations	
BX3112	Taxation	Taxation
BX2019	Business Information Systems	Information Technology
BU1003	Economics for Sustainable Business	Economics
BU1007	Business Data Analysis	Quantitative Methods
	& Interpretation	
	Integrated	Ethics

James Cook University

Bachelor of Business (Accounting) / Bachelor of Laws Brisbane, Cairns, Singapore and Townsville

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BU1002	Accounting for Decision Making	Accounting systems & processes
BX2011	Accounting Principles and Systems	
BX3011	Company Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
BX3012	Contemporary Issues in Accounting	
BX2012	Cost and Management Accounting	Management Accounting
BX3013	Performance Management and Control	
BX2014	Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
BX3014	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LA1101	Legal Institutions and Processes	Business Law
LA1102	Legal Research, Writing and Analysis	
LA1105	Contract Law 1	
LA1106	Contract Law 2	
LA3106	Company and Partnership Law	
LA4023	Taxation Law	Taxation
BX2019	Business Information Systems	Information Technology
BU1003	Economics for Sustainable Business	Economics
BU1007	Business Data Analysis & Interpretation	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics



James Cook University

Master of Professional Accounting Master of Professional Accounting / Master of Business Administration Brisbane, Townsville, Singapore Campuses

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
CO5117	Introduction to Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
CO5122	Accounting for Corporations	Financial Accounting and Reporting
CO5123	Advanced Issues in Accounting	
CO5103	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
CO5109	Corporate Finance	Finance and Financial Management
CO5118	Auditing and Assurance Services	Audit & Assurance
CO5119	Business Law	Business Law
CO5121	Law of Business Organisations	
CO5120	Taxation Law	Taxation
CO5124	Data Analysis and Decision Modelling	Information Technology and Quantitative Methods
LB5229	Economics for a Sustainable World	Economics
	Integrated	Ethics

Kaplan Business School - Confirmed

Bachelor of Business (Accounting) (Includes Adelaide, Brisbane, Melbourne & Sydney campuses)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC202	Accounting Information Systems	Accounting systems & processes
ACC201	Financial Accounting 1	
ACC203	Financial Accounting 2	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC303	Company Accounting	
ACC301	Accounting Theory & Contemporary Issues	
ACC205	Management Accounting 1	Management Accounting
FIN203	Corporate Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACC302	Auditing & Assurance	Audit & Assurance
BUS107	Commercial Law	Business Law
ACC204	Corporations Law	
ACC304	Taxation Law	Taxation
ACC202	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
BUS104	Economics	Economics
BUS108	Quantitative Analysis	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Kaplan Business School

Master of Accounting
Master of Professional Accounting
(Includes Adelaide, Brisbane, Melbourne & Sydney campuses)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCM4000	Accounting Principles	Accounting systems & processes
ACCM4200	Financial Accounting and Reporting 1	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCM4300	Financial Accounting and Reporting 2	
ACCM4600	Accounting Theory and Contemporary Issues	

ACCM4100	Management Accounting 1	Management Accounting
FINM4000	Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACCM4400	Auditing and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
CLWM4000	Business and	Business Law
	Corporations law	
CLWM4100	Taxation Law	Taxation
CISM4000	Accounting Information	Information Technology
	Systems	
ECOM4000	Economics	Economics
STAM4000	Quantitative Methods	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Kent Institute Australia - Confirmed

Bachelor of Accounting Bachelor of Business (Accounting) Melbourne and Sydney Campuses

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
B01BACT105	Business Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
B01FIAC214	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
B01COAC318	Corporate Accounting	
B01AFNR315	Advanced Financial Reporting	
B01COAC216	Cost Accounting	Management Accounting
B01FINM202	Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
B01AUDT317	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
B01BLAW204	Business Law	Business Law
B01CLAW314	Corporate Law	1
B01TLAW317	Taxation Law	Taxation
B01ACIS215	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
B01BECO107	Business Economics	Economics
B01QMTH104	Quantitative Methods	Quantitative Methods
B01CRSE108	Corporate Responsibility and Ethics	Ethics



King's Own Institute, Sydney - Confirmed

Bachelor of Business (Accounting)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC100	Introduction to Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACC101	Introduction to Financial Accounting	
ACC201	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC204	Corporate Accounting and Reporting	
ACC303	Contemporary Issues in Accounting	
ACC200	Introduction to Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACC202	Management Accounting	
FIN200	Corporate Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
ACC300	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
BUS101	Introduction to Business Law	Business Law
BUS200	Business Law of Organisations	
ACC301	Tax Law	Taxation
ACC203	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
BUS102	Introduction to Microeconomics	Economics
BUS103	Introduction to Macroeconomics	
BUS105	Business Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

King's Own Institute, Sydney

Master of Accounting Master of Professional Accounting

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC700	Principles of Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACC701	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC705	Corporate Accounting	
ACC706	Accounting Theory and Issues	
ACC702	Managerial Accounting	Management Accounting
FIN700	Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
ACC707	Auditing and Assurance Services	Audit & Assurance
BUS702	Business Law	Business Law
ACC704	Companies and Securities Law	
ACC708	Taxation	Taxation
ACC703	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
BUS700	Economics	Economics
BUS708	Statistics and Data Analysis	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

La Trobe University - Confirmed

Bachelor of Business (Accounting)
Bachelor of Business (Accounting and Finance)
Bachelor of Business (and combined degrees)
Bachelor of Accounting (and combined degrees except Law)
Bachelor of Commerce (and combined degrees except with Law)

Bachelor of Commerce (and combined degrees except with Law)
Bachelor of Finance
(Albury-Wodonga, Bendigo, Bundoora, Mildura, Shepparton and Sydney
Campuses. This includes the BAcc, twinning arrangements with
Chisholm Institute of TAFE)

Subject	Subject Name	Required Competence
Code	Subject Name	Area
ACC1AMD	Accounting for Management Decisions	Accounting systems & processes
ACC1AIS	Accounting and Information Systems	
ACC2CRE	Corporate Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC3AFA	Advanced Financial Accounting	
ACC3MAC	Performance Management and Control	Management Accounting
ACC2CAD	Cost Accounting and Decision Making	
FIN1FOF	Fundamentals of	Finance and Financial
	Finance	Management
ACC3AUD	Auditing and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
LST2BSL	Introduction to Business Law and Ethics	Business Law
LST2LBA	Law of Business Associations	
ACC3TAX	Taxation	Taxation
ACC1AIS	Accounting and Information Systems	Information Technology
BUS1ECW	Economics for a Changing World OR	Economics
BUS1BUE	Investigating Economic Issues	
BUS1BAN*	Analysing Business Data OR	Quantitative Methods
STA1CTS**	Critical Thinking with Statistics	
STA1LS	Statistics for Life Sciences	
	Integrated	Ethics

^{*}BUS1BAN is only available at Bendigo, Bundoora, Shepparton and Sydney Campuses
**STA1CTS is only available at Albury-Wodonga



La Trobe University Bachelor of Commerce/ Bachelor of Laws Bundoora Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC1AMD	Accounting for Management Decisions	Accounting systems & processes
ACC1AIS	Accounting and Information Systems	
ACC2CRE	Corporate Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC3AFA	Advanced Financial Accounting	
ACC3MAC	Performance Management and Control	Management Accounting
ACC2CAD	Cost Accounting and Decision Making	
FIN1FOF	Fundamentals of Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACC3AUD	Auditing and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
LAW1LIM	Legal Institutions and Methods	Business Law
LAW2CTA	Contract Law A	
LAW3CMP	Company Law	
ACC3TAX	Taxation	Taxation
ACC1AIS	Accounting and Information Systems	Information Technology
BUS1ECW	Economics for a Changing World	Economics
BUS1BAN	Analysing Business Data	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

La Trobe University

Master of Professional Accounting Master of Accounting and Financial Management Bundoora and Sydney Campuses

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC5AFM	Accounting for Managers	Accounting systems & processes
ACC5FAS	Financial Accounting Information Systems	
ACC5CRE	Advanced Corporate Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC5AAI	Advanced Accounting Issues	
ACC5MCR	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
FIN5FMA	Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
ACC5AAS	Advanced Auditing and Assurance Services	Audit & Assurance
LST5CCL	Foundations of Company & Commercial Law	Business Law
ACC5TAX	Taxation	Taxation
ACC5FAS	Financial Accounting Systems	Information Technology
BUS5POE	Principles of Economics	Economics
BUS5SBF	Statistics for Business & Finance	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Bachelor of Commerce (Professional Accounting) and combined degrees except law North Ryde Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCG100	Accounting in Society	Accounting systems & processes
ACCG101	Accounting and Governance	
ACCG224	Financial Accounting and Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCG308	Corporate Accounting and Business Advisory	
ACCG399	Accounting in Context	
ACCG200	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACCG301	Organisational Planning & Control	
ACST101	Finance 1A	Finance and Financial Management
ACCG340	Auditing & Assurance Services	Audit & Assurance
BUSL250	Business and Corporations Law	Business Law
BUSL320	Taxation Law and Practice	Taxation
ACCG250	Information Systems and Business Processes	Information Technology
ECON111	Microeconomic Principles	Economics
STAT150	Quantitative Business Decisions	Quantitative Methods
-	Integrated	Ethics

Macquarie University

Bachelor of Commerce (Professional Accounting) / Bachelor of Laws

Subject	Subject Name	Required Competence
Code		Area
ACCG100	Accounting in Society	Accounting systems & processes
ACCG101	Accounting and Governance	
ACCG224	Financial Accounting and Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCG308	Corporate Accounting and Business Advisory	
ACCG399	Accounting in Context	1
ACCG200	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACCG301	Organisational Planning and Control	
ACST101	Finance 1A	Finance and Financial Management
ACCG340	Auditing and Assurance Services	Audit & Assurance
LAWS104	Contracts	Business Law
LAWS256	Business Organisations	1
LAW S553	Taxation	Taxation
ACCG250	Information Systems and Business Processes	Information Technology
ECON111	Microeconomics Principles	Economics
STAT150	Quantitative Business Decisions	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics



Macquarie University

Master of Accounting North Ryde Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCG611	Principles of Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACCG923	Accounting Standards and Practice	
ACCG926	Corporate Accounting AND	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCG927	Current Issues in Accounting & Corporate Governance or	
ACCG835	International Accounting	
ACCG921	Managerial Accounting	Management Accounting
ACST603	Principles of Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACCG925	Auditing and Assurance Services	Audit & Assurance
ACCG614	Business and Corporations Law	Business Law
ACCG924	Taxation Law	Taxation
	Integrated	Information Technology
ECON649	Economic Analysis	Economics
	Integrated	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Macleay College - Confirmed Bachelor of Business (Accounting) Sydney and Melbourne Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC101	Accounting I	Accounting systems & processes
ACC102	Accounting II	
FAC204	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
CAC305	Corporate Accounting	
ATH306	Accounting Theory	
MAC203	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
AMD305	Advanced Management Accounting for Decision Making	
ABF203	Applied Business	Finance and Financial
	Finance	Management
AAS306	Audit and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
BLA102	Business Law	Business Law
CLA204	Corporations Law	
TAL305	Taxation Law	Taxation
AIS102	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
EFB204	Economics for Business	Economics
BRA203	Business Research: Analysis	Quantitative Methods
BEG203	Business Ethics and Governance	Ethics

Melbourne Institute of Technology- Confirmed

Bachelor of Business Melbourne and Sydney Campus

Cubinet	Cubiast Nama	Demuised Commeters
Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BA206*	Accounting Information Systems and Cloud Technologies	Accounting systems & processes
BN110*	Information Systems Fundamentals	
BB104	Introductory Accounting	
BA204	Financial Accounting	
BA214	Corporate Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
BA204	Financial Accounting	
BA302	Accounting Theory	
BA216	Management Accounting for Planning and Control	Management Accounting
BA301	Introduction to Finance	Finance and Financial Management
BA313	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
BB107	Commercial Law	Business Law
BA217	Company Law	
BA215*	Taxation Law	Taxation
BA206*	Accounting Information Systems and Cloud Technologies	Information Technology
BN110*	Information Systems Fundamentals	
BB106	Economic Principles	Economics
BB108	Business Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

^{*} Units changed in semester 2, 2018. See below for equivalent units

Semester 1 unit	Semester 2 equivalent
BN105 Information Technology for	BN110 Information Systems
Users in Organisations	Fundamentals
BS205 Accounting Systems and	BA206 Accounting Information
Applications	Systems and Cloud
	Technologies
BA317 Taxation Law	BA215 Taxation Law
Combination of BB210 Introductory	BA216 Management
Management Accounting AND	Accounting for Planning and
BA230 Advanced Management	Control
Accounting	



Melbourne Institute of Technology

Master of Professional Accounting Melbourne and Sydney Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
MA501	Foundations of Accounting AND	Accounting systems & processes
MA513	IT and Accounting Systems or	
MA509	Accounting Information Systems	
MA511	Financial Accounting and Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
MA601	Theory and Current Issues in Accounting	
MA515*	Managerial Accounting	Management Accounting
MA514	Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
MA611	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
MA506	Business and Company Law	Business Law
MA613	Taxation Law	Taxation
MA513	IT and Accounting Systems or	Information Technology
MA509	Accounting Information Systems	
MA503	Economics	Economics
MA508	Business Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

 ^{*} Unit changed to MA515 Management Accounting in Semester 2, 2018.
 Semester 1 equivalent is the combination of MA512 Management Accounting
 AND MA620 Advanced Management Accounting

Melbourne Polytechnic (formerly NMIT) - Confirmed

Bachelor of Accounting Preston Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BAC103	Business Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
BAC105	Accounting for Managers	
BAC205	Corporate Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
BAC301	Advanced Corporate Reporting	
BACC212	Management Accounting 1	Management Accounting
BACC216	Management Accounting 2	
BACC221	Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
BACC313	Audit Theory and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
BACC111	Introduction to Business Law	Business Law
BACC213	Commercial and Corporations Law	
BACC318	Taxation Law and Compliance	Taxation
BACC211	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
BACC113	Fundamental Economics	Economics
BACC115	Quantitative Methods	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Melbourne Polytechnic (formerly NMIT)

Master of Professional and Practicing Accounting Preston Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
MPA601	Accounting for Managers	Accounting systems & processes
MPA602	Information Systems for Managers	
MPA704	Corporate Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
MPA804	Accounting Theory	
MPA903	Advanced Corporate Reporting	
MPA703	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
MPA902	Strategic Management Accounting	
MPA801	Capital Markets and	Finance and Financial
	Finance	Management
MPA803	Audit Theory and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
MPA604	Commercial Law	Business Law
MPA701	Corporations Law	
MPA802	Tax Law and Practice	Taxation
MPA602	Information Systems for Managers	Information Technology
MPA603	Economics	Economics
MPA702	Business Research Methods	Quantitative Methods
MPA901	Ethics and Governance	Ethics

Monash University - Confirmed

Bachelor of Business Administration Peninsula Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACB1100	Introduction to Financial Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACB2491	Company Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACB3050	Advanced Financial Accounting Theory and Issues	
ACB2020	Cost information for decision making	Management Accounting
ACB3021	Performance Measurement and Control	
BFB1001	Foundations of Finance or	Finance and Financial Management
BFB2140	Corporate Finance 1	
ACB3041	Auditing and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
BTB1010	Commercial Law	Business Law
BTB2220	Corporations Law	
BTB3221	Taxation law and practice	Taxation
ACB2851	Accounting Information Systems and Financial Modelling	Information Technology
ECB1101	Introductory Microeconomics	Economics
ETB1100	Business Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics



Monash University

Bachelor of Accounting Caulfield Campus

Bachelor of Business (and combined degrees except Law) Caulfield and Peninsula

Bachelor of International Business Melbourne CBD

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACF1100	Introduction to Financial Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACF2100	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACF3100	Advanced Financial Accounting	
ACF2200	Introduction to Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACF3200	Management Accounting	
BFF1001	Foundations of Finance OR	Finance and Financial Management
BFF2140	Corporate Finance 1	
ACF3600	Auditing and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
BTF1010	Business Law	Business Law
BTF2000	Australian Corporations Law	
BTF3931	Taxation Law	Taxation
ACF2400	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECF1100	Microeconomics	Economics
ETF1100	Business Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Monash University

Bachelor of Commerce (and combined degrees except Law) Clayton

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC1100	Introduction to Financial Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACC2100	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC3100	Advanced Financial Accounting	
ACC2200	Introduction to Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACC3200	Management Accounting	
BFF1001	Foundations of Finance OR	Finance and Financial Management
BFC2140	Corporate Finance 1	
ACC3600	Auditing and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
BTC1110	Commercial Law	Business Law
BTC2000	Australian Company Law	
BTC3150	Taxation Law	Taxation
ACC2400	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECC1000	Principles of Microeconomics	Economics
ETC1000	Business and Economic Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Monash University

Bachelor of Commerce / Bachelor of Laws (Honours) Clayton Campus

Subject	Subject Name	Required Competence
Code		Area
ACC1100	Introduction to Financial Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACC2100	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC3100	Advanced Financial Accounting	
ACC2200	Introduction to Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACC3200	Management Accounting	
BFF1001	Foundations of Finance OR	Finance and Financial Management
BFC2140	Corporate Finance 1	
ACC3600	Auditing and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
LAW1111	Foundation of Law	Business Law
LAW2101	Contract A	1
LAW2102	Contract B	1
LAW3112	Corporations Law	1
LAW4704	Taxation Law	Taxation
ACC2400	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECC1000	Principles of Microeconomics	Economics
ETC1000	Business and Economic Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Monash University Malaysia (formerly Sunway)

Bachelor of Business and Commerce

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACW1100	Introduction to Financial Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACW2491	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACF3491	Advanced Financial Accounting	
ACW2391	Introduction to Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACW3431	Management Accounting	
BFW1001	Foundations of Finance or	Finance and Financial Management
BFW2140	Corporate Finance 1	
ACW3041	Auditing and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
BTW1042	Malaysian Business Law	Business Law
BTW2213*	Malaysian Company Law*	
BTW3153*	Malaysian Income Tax Law*	Taxation
ACW2851	Accounting Information Systems and Financial Modelling	Information Technology
ECW1101	Introductory Microeconomics	Economics
ETW1000	Business and Economic Statistics or	Quantitative Methods
ETW1102	Business Statistics	
	Integrated	Ethics

*Please note: Students completing this degree at Monash University Malaysia campus are eligible to enter the MICPA-CA ANZ programme on the basis of the Malaysia Corporations and Taxation Law subjects.

Students wishing to study the CA ANZ CA program in Australia will need to complete accredited subjects in Australian Corporations and Taxation Law.



Monash University

Master of Professional Accounting (including combined degrees) Caulfield

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACF5950	Introductory Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACF5953	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACF5956	Advanced Financial Accounting	
ACF5955	Management accounting	Management Accounting
ACF5100	Strategic Management Accounting	
BFF5954	Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACF5957	Auditing and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
BTF5501	Corporations Law	Business Law
BTF5903	Law and Business Decisions	
BTF5965	Taxation Law	Taxation
ACF5904	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECF5953	Economics	Economics
ETF5900	Business Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Murdoch University - Confirmed

Bachelor of Business (Accounting) Bachelor of Business (Accounting) / Bachelor of Laws

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BUS170	Foundations of Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
BUS285	Technology and Accounting Processes	
BUS356	Contemporary Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
BUS304	Accounting Theory and Accountability	
BUS287	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
BUS130	Foundational Mathematics for Business	Finance and Financial Management
BUS286	Corporate Finance	
BUS306	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
BSL165	Foundations of Business Law AND	Business Law
BSL305	Company Law OR	
LLB452	Corporations Law	
BUS303	Taxation	Taxation
	Integrated	Information Technology
BUS171	Foundations of Economics	Economics
BUS130	Foundational Mathematics for Business	Quantitative Methods
BBS100	Academic Skills for Business	
BBS200	Business Research: An Integrated Approach	
	Integrated	Ethics

Murdoch University

Master of Professional Accounting Including Twinning program with Kaplan Higher Education, Singapore

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
MBS539	Accounting for Managers	Accounting systems & processes
MBS544	Accounting Processes	
MBS678	Corporate Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
MBS679	Accounting Theory and Governance	
MBS539	Accounting for Managers	Management Accounting
MBS669	Management Accounting	
MBS546	Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
MBS680	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
MBS518	Principles of Business Governance	Business Law
MBS614	Taxation	Taxation
	Integrated	Information Technology
MBS686	Economics and Business Strategy	Economics
MBS659	Quantitative Research for Business	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Nanyang Technological University - Confirmed

Bachelor of Accountancy

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
AC1101	Accounting I	Accounting systems & processes
AC1102	Accounting II	Financial Accounting and Reporting
AC2101	Accounting Recognition and Measurement	
AC3103	Accounting Analysis and Equity Valuation	Management Accounting
AC3102	Risk Reporting & Analysis	
AC2105	Accounting for Decision Making & Control	
AB1201	Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
AC2104	Assurance & Auditing	Audit & Assurance
AC3104	Risk Management & Advanced Auditing	
AB1301	Business Law	Business Law
AC2302	Company Law & Corporate Governance	
AC2301	Principles of Taxation	Taxation
AC2401	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
AB0901	Principles of Economics: A Singapore Perspective	Economics
AB1202	Statistics & Analysis	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics



Open Universities Australia (conferred by UniSA) -Confirmed

Bachelor of Accounting

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACG11	Accounting for Business	Accounting systems & processes
ACG12	Financial Accounting 1	
ACG27	Financial Accounting 2	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACG36	Financial Accounting 3	
ACG35	Contemporary Issues in Accounting	
ACG24	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACG23	Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACG31	Auditing Theory and Practice	Audit & Assurance
BLW17	Business Law	Business Law
BLW21*	Company Law for Business	
BLW32	Introduction to Australian Tax Law	Taxation
ACG22	Business Intelligence	Information Technology
EC011	Principles of Economics	Economics
AFE135**	Business Data Analyis OR	Quantitative Methods
STA10003***	Foundations of Statistics	
	Integrated	Ethics

Ozford Institute of Higher Education - Confirmed

Bachelor of Business (Accounting) Melbourne Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC1110	Accounting Principles	Accounting systems & processes
ACC2120	Accounting Information Systems	
ACC1100	Accounting for Decision Making	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC2100	Financial Accounting	
ACC3100	Corporate Accounting	
ACC3300	Accounting Theory	
ACC1100	Accounting for Decision Making	Management Accounting
ACC2110	Management Accounting	
FIN2100	Corporate Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACC3200	Auditing & Assurance	Audit & Assurance
LAW1100	Commercial Law	Business Law
LAW2100	Corporations Law	
LAW3100	Taxation Law	Taxation
ICT1100	Business Information Systems	Information Technology
ACC2120	Accounting Information Systems	
ECO1100	Economic Principles	Economics
STA1100	Business Statistics	Quantitative Methods
MGT1000	Ethics, Sustainability & Social Responsibility	Ethics

Polytechnic Institute of Australia - Confirmed

Bachelor of Business (Accounting) Sydney Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC100	Principles of Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACC201	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC202	Corporate Accounting	
ACC301	Accounting Theory and Corporate Governance	
ACC203	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACC303	Advanced Management Accounting	
FIN200	Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACC300	Audit and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
LAW100	Business Law	Business Law
LAW200	Commercial Law	
LAW300	Taxation Law	Taxation
ITC100	Information Management Systems	Information Technology
ECO100	Economics for Business	Economics
STT100	Statistics for Business	Quantitative Methods
GBU200	Business Ethics and Corporate Social Responsibility	Ethics

Queensland University of Technology- Confirmed

Bachelor of Business (Accounting) (and combined degrees except with

Gardens Point, Kelvin Grove and Caboolture Campuses Bachelor of Business- International Gardens Point Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BSB110	Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
AYB200	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
AYB340	Company Accounting	
AYB311	Financial Accounting Issues	
AYB225	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
AYB321	Strategic Management Accounting	
EFB210	Finance 1	Finance and Financial Management
AYB301	Audit and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
BSB111	Business Law and Ethics	Business Law
AYB230	Corporations Law	
AYB219	Taxation Law	Taxation
AYB221	Accounting Systems & Technologies OR	Information Technology
IAB205	Corporate Systems	1
BSB113	Economics	Economics
BSB123	Data Analysis OR	Quantitative Methods
LQB284	Biomedical Skills 2 OR	
SEB113	Quantitative Methods in Science OR	
MXB107	Introduction to Statistical Modelling OR	
PYB210	Research Design and Data Analysis	
	Integrated	Ethics

^{*}BLW21 and BLW32 is offered by Curtin University
**AFE135 is offered by Griffith University
***STA10003 is offered by Swinburne University of Technology



Queensland University of Technology

Bachelor of Business/ Bachelor of Laws Bachelor of Business / Bachelor of Laws (Hons) Gardens Point Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BSB110	Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
AYB200	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
AYB340	Company Accounting	
AYB311	Financial Accounting Issues	
AYB225	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
AYB321	Strategic Management Accounting	
EFB210	Finance 1	Finance and Financial Management
AYB301	Audit and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
LLB202	Contract Law	Business Law
LLB101	Introduction to Law	
LLH305	Corporate Law	
LLB347	Taxation Law	Taxation
AYB221	Accounting Systems & Technologies	Information Technology
BSB113	Economics	Economics
BSB123	Data Analysis	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Queensland University of Technology

Master of Business (Professional Accounting)
Master of Business (Professional Accounting) Advanced
Graduate Diploma in Business (Professional Accounting)*
Gardens Point Campus

Subject	Subject Name	Required Competence
Code	Subject Name	Area
AYN416	Financial Accounting 1	Accounting systems & processes
AYN417	Financial Accounting 2	Financial Accounting and Reporting
AYN418	Financial Accounting 3	
AYN414	Cost and Management Accounting	Management Accounting
EFN406	Managerial Finance	Finance and Financial Management
AYN411*	Audit & Assurance*	Audit & Assurance
AYN456	Business and Corporations Law	Business Law
AYN438*	Taxation Law and Practice*	Taxation
AYN443	Electronic Commerce Cycles	Information Technology
EFN422	Economics and Data Analysis	Economics and Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

*Please note: Students who commence this qualification from 1 January 2014 are required to complete subjects AYN411 Auditing & Assurance and AYN438 Taxation Law and Practice outside of the Graduate Diploma to meet the academic entry requirements for the Chartered Accountants Program.

RMIT - Confirmed

Bachelor of Business (Accountancy)
Bachelor of Business (Financial Planning)/ Bachelor of Business
(Accountancy)

Bachelor of Business (Professional Accountancy) Melbourne City Campus

Subject	Subject Name	Required Competence
Code		Area
ACCT1046	Accounting in Organisations and Society	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT2033	Financial Accounting and Analysis	
ACCT2033	Financial Accounting and Analysis	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT1048	Financial Accountability and Reporting	
ACCT1077	Financial Accounting Theory	
ACCT1060	Management Accounting and Business	Management Accounting
ACCT1064	Cost Analysis and Applications	
ACCT1014	Accounting, Behaviour and Organisations	
ACCT1028	Performance Analysis and Simulations	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT1060	Management Accounting and Business	
ACCT1056	Auditing 1	Audit & Assurance
LAW2442	Commercial Law	Business Law
LAW2450	Company Law	
LAW2453	Taxation 1	Taxation
ISYS2056	Business Computing 1 or	Information Technology
ISYS2056	Business Information Systems	
ACCT1014	Accounting, Behaviour and Organisations	_
ECON1010	Macroeconomics 1	Economics
ECON1020	Prices and Markets	
ECON1030	Business Statistics 1	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics



RMIT

Bachelor of Business (Accountancy)
- Twinning programme with Singapore Institute of Management (SIM), Singapore Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT2060	Association in	
ACC12060	Accounting in Organisations and	Accounting systems &
	Society	processes
ACCT2062	Financial Accounting	
70012002	and Analysis	
ACCT2062	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and
710012002	and Analysis	Reporting
ACCT1054	Financial Accountability	
	and Reporting	
ACCT1080	Financial Accounting	
	Theory	
ACCT1063	Management	Management Accounting
	Accounting and	
	Business	
ACCT1068	Cost Analysis and	
	Applications	
ACCT2119	Accounting, Behaviour	
	and Organisations	
ACCT1063	Management	Finance and Financial
	Accounting and	Management
ACCT1029	Business	
ACC11029	Performance Analysis and Simulations	
ACCT1059	Auditing 1	Audit & Assurance
LAW2446	Commercial Law	Business Law
LAW2450*	Company Law	business Law
LAW2453*	Taxation 1	Taxation
ISYS2059		Information Technology
ACCT2119	Business Computing 1 Accounting, Behaviour	miormation recrinology
ACC12119	and Organisations	
ECON1016	Macroeconomics 1	Economics
ECON1016 ECON1025	Prices and Markets	ECONOMICS
ECON1025	Business Statistics 1	Quantitative Methods
ECON 1035		Ethics
	Integrated	EUTICS

^{*} Notes: Graduates from SIM will need to complete subjects in Australian Taxation and Corporations Law to meet the academic entry requirements of the Chartered Accountants Program.

RMIT University

Master of Professional Accounting Melbourne City campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT1106	Accounting, Accountability and Society	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT1110	Contemporary Financial and Integrated Reporting	
ACCT1110	Contemporary Financial and Integrated Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT1106	Accounting, Accountability and Society	
ACCT2111	Accounting Thought and Ethics	
ACCT2279	Strategic Management Control Systems	Management Accounting
BAFI1100	Financial Decision Making	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT1111	Assurance and Forensic Accounting	Audit & Assurance
LAW2480	Business and Corporations Law	Business Law
LAW2471	Taxation Law and Practice	Taxation

ACCT2279	Strategic Management Control Systems	Information Technology
ACCT1106	Accounting, Accountability and Society	
ACCT1111	Assurance and Forensic Accounting	
ECON1314	Quantitative Methods for Economic Analysis	Economics*
ECON1314	Quantitative Methods for Economic Analysis	Quantitative Methods*
ACCT2111	Accounting Thought and Ethics	Ethics

^{*} From Semester 2, 2017 ECON1314 Quantitative Methods for Economic Analysis will meet the requirement for both the Economics and Quantitative Methods Competence Areas.

RMIT University

Master of Professional Accounting
- Delivery via Open Universities Australia (OUA)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT2176	Accounting, Accountability and Society	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT2178	Contemporary Financial and Integrated Reporting	
ACCT2178	Contemporary Financial and Integrated Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT2217	Accounting Thought and Ethics	
ACCT2176	Accounting, Accountability and Society	
ACCT2280	Strategic Management Control Systems	Management Accounting
BAFI3179	Financial Decision Making	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT2216	Assurance and Forensic Accounting	Audit & Assurance
LAW2498	Business and Corporations Law	Business Law
LAW2499	Taxation Law and Practice	Taxation
ACCT2280	Strategic Management Control Systems	Information Technology
ACCT2176	Accounting, Accountability and Society	
ACCT2216	Assurance and Forensic Accounting	
ECON1315	Quantitative Methods for Economic Analysis	Economics
ECON1315	Quantitative Methods for Economic Analysis	Quantitative Methods
ACCT2217	Accounting Thought and Ethics	Ethics



Singapore Management University - Confirmed

Bachelor of Accountancy City campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT101/111	Financial Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT335	Advance Financial Accounting AND	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT332	Accounting Thought and Practice AND	
ACCT201	Corporate Reporting and Financial Analysis or	
ACCT224	Financial Reporting and Analysis	
ACCT102/112	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
FNCE101	Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT331	Audit and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
LGST101	Business Law	Business Law
LGST201	Company Law	
ACCT223	Taxation	Taxation
ACCT221	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECON001	Introductory Economics	Economics
STAT101	Introductory Statistics	Quantitative Methods
ACCT321	Ethics and Social Responsibility	Ethics

Singapore Management University

Master of Professional Accounting

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT611	Financial Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT612	Corporate Reporting & Financial Analysis	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT613	Advanced Financial Accounting	
ACCT616	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACCT628	Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT621	Audit and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
LGST603	Legal Environment of Business	Business Law
ACCT615	Taxation	Taxation
ACCT617	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECON662	Economics and Statistics	Economics and Quantitative Methods
ACCT616	Management Accounting	Ethics

Singapore Institute of Technology - Confirmed

Bachelor of Accountancy (with Honours)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC1011	Enterprise Accounting Applications	Accounting systems & processes
ACC2006	Accounting Information Systems	
ACC1001	Introduction to Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC1012	Regulatory Framework of Accounting	
ACC2001	Financial Accounting	
ACC2007	Company Accounting	
ACC3004	Accounting for Decision Making and Control	
ACC1010	Introduction to Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACC2008	Management Accounting and Control	
ACC1005	Foundations of Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACC2004	Corporate Finance	_
ACC2005	Investment Analysis	
ACC3006	Business Valuation and Analysis	
ACC1009	Audit Process	Audit & Assurance
ACC2002	Auditing	
ACC1004	Business Law	Business Law
ACC2003	Company Law	
ACC3005	Taxation	Taxation
ACC1007	Business Information Technology	Information Technology
ACC1002	Introduction to Economics	Economics
ACC1006	Basic Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Southern Cross University- Confirmed

Bachelor of Business (Accounting)
Bachelor of Business and combined degrees (except with Law)

Bachelor of Accounting
Gold Coast, Sydney and Melbourne campuses and twinning arrangement
with Institute of Business Studies Port Moresby

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC00151	Financial Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACC00145	Financial Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC00146	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACC73001	Advanced Management Accounting	
ACC00152	Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACC00130	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LAW00150	Introduction to Business Law	Business Law
LAW00004	Company Law	1
ACC00132	Taxation	Taxation
	Integrated	Information Technology
ECO10250	Economics for Decision Making	Economics
MAT10251	Statistical Analysis	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics



Southern Cross University

Bachelor of Business / Bachelor of Laws

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC00151	Financial Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACC00145	Financial Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC00146	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACC73001	Advanced Management Accounting	
ACC00152	Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACC00130	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LAW00111	Legal Process	Business Law
LAW10001	Contract Law I	
LAW10003	Contract Law II	
LAW00527	Corporations Law	
ACC00132	Taxation	Taxation
	Integrated	Information Technology
ECO10250	Economics for Decision Making	Economics
MAT10251	Statistical Analysis	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Southern Cross University

Master of Professional Accounting Gold Coast, Sydney, Melbourne and Perth campuses

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence
		Area
ACC00712	Business Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACC00713	Company and Financial Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC03032	Contemporary Issues in Accounting Theory	
ACC00714	Managerial Accounting	Management Accounting
ACC00716	Finance	Finance and Financial
		Management
ACC00715	Professional Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LAW00720	Legal Studies	Business Law
ACC00717	Taxation Law and Practice	Taxation
ACC00718	Accounting Information	Information Technology
	Systems and Processes	
ECO82001	Economics and Quantitative Analysis	Economics and Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Southern Cross University

Master of Professional Accounting (Online)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC92110	Business Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACC92211	Company and Financial Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC93112	Contemporary Issues in Accounting Theory	
ACC93110	Managerial Accounting	Management Accounting
FIN91110	Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACC93211	Professional Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LAW81110	Business and Corporations Law	Business Law
ACC92212	Taxation Law and Practice	Taxation
ACC92210	Accounting Information Systems and Processes	Information Technology

ECO82210	Economics and Quantitative Analysis	Economics and Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Swinburne University of Technology - Confirmed

Bachelor of Accounting
Bachelor of Accounting and Information Systems
Bachelor of Business (and combined degrees)
Bachelor of Business (Professional)
Hawthorn Campus
Sarawak Campus

Bachelor of Accounting Bachelor of Business with a major in Accounting and Finance Delivery via Swinburne Online Sarawak Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC10007	Financial Information for Decision Making	Accounting systems & processes
ACC10008	Financial Information Systems	
ACC20013	Company Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC30008	Accounting Theory	
ACC20007	Management Accounting for Planning and Control	Management Accounting
FIN20014	Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
ACC30010	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LAW20019	Law of Commerce	Business Law
ACC30005	Taxation	Taxation
INF10003	Introduction to Business Information Systems	Information Technology
ACC10008	Financial Information Systems	
ECO10004	Economic Principles	Economics
FIN10002	Financial Statistics	Quantitative Methods
·	Integrated	Ethics

Swinburne University of Technology

Master of Professional Accounting Master of Practising Accounting Hawthorn Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC60005	Accounting Principles	Accounting systems & processes
ACC60006	Accounting Information Systems	
ACC80006	Financial Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC80005	Financial Accounting Theory	
ACC80008	Managerial Accounting	Management Accounting
FIN80005	Corporate Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
ACC80003	Company Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LAW60003	Corporations and Contract Law	Business Law
ACC80012	Taxation Principles and Planning	Taxation
ACC60006	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECO80001	Economics	Economics
FIN60003	Business Modelling and Analysis	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics



TAFE NSW Higher Education- Confirmed

Bachelor of Applied Commerce (Accounting)
Blacktown, Granville, Meadowbank, Newcastle, Ourimbah, St George, The
Hills and Ultimo Campuses

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACBUS103A	Foundations of Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACACT203A	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACACT302A	Advanced Financial Accounting	
ACACT305A	Contemporary Accounting Concepts	
ACACT202A	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACACT303A	Advanced Management Accounting	
ACBUS104A	Finance and Investment	Finance and Financial Management
ACBUS204A	Business Finance	
ACACT304A	Audit and Assurance in Practice	Audit & Assurance
ACBUS201A	Commercial Law I	Business Law
ACACT301A	Corporation and Trust Law	
ACBUS203A	Income Tax Law	Taxation
ACACT201A	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ACBUS108A	Applied Economics	Economics
ACBUS105A	Business Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Top Education Institute - Confirmed

Bachelor of International Business- Main Campus Bachelor of Applied Finance and Accounting- Eveleigh Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
TACC101	Accounting 1A	Accounting systems & processes
TACC102	Accounting 1B	
TACC203	Financial Accounting and Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
TACC302	Financial Accounting Theory	
TACC202	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
TFIN202	Corporate Finance	Finance and Financial Management
TACC301	Auditing and Professional Practice	Audit & Assurance
TLAW201	Business Law	Business Law
TLAW202	Corporations Law	
TLAW301	Taxation Law	Taxation
TMIS101	Management Information Systems	Information Technology
TECO101	Microeconomic Principles	Economics
TECO102	Macroeconomic Principles	
TSTA101	Introductory Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Top Education Institute

Master of Professional Accounting Master of Professional Accounting and Business Main Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
TACC401	Principles of Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
TACC505	Corporate Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
TACC406	Accounting Theory and Application	
TACC507	Managerial Accounting	Management Accounting
TFIN501	Corporate Finance	Finance and Financial Management
TACC608	Auditing and Assurance Services	Audit & Assurance
TLAW401	Business Law	Business Law
TLAW402	Company Law	
TLAW603	Taxation Law	Taxation
TACC403	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
TECO401	Principles of Economics	Economics
TSTA401	Quantitative Methods for Accounting and Finance	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Torrens University Australia- Confirmed

Bachelor of Commerce The Rocks, Sydney, Melbourne, Brisbane and Wakefield Campuses

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
COMR2008	Principles of Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT2000	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT2002	Corporate Accounting	
ACCT2007	Financial Accounting Regulation: Application & Theory	
ACCT2006	Management and Cost Accounting	Management Accounting
FINA2006	Principles of Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT2004	Auditing and Internal Controls	Audit & Assurance
LAW2000	Business Law	Business Law
LAW2001	Corporate Law	
LAW2002	Income Tax Law	Taxation
COMR2002	Business Information Systems	Information Technology
ECON2002	Principles of Economics	Economics
STAT2000	Quantitative Analysis	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics



Torrens University Australia

Master of Professional Accounting Master of Professional Accounting (Advanced) The Rocks, Brisbane and Wakefield Campuses

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT6002	Accounting Fundamentals	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT6003	Financial Accounting Processes	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT6005	Company Accounting	
ACCT6007	Financial Accounting Theory and Practice	
ACCT6004	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
FINA6000	Managing Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT6006	Auditing Theory and Practice	Audit & Assurance
LAW6000	Business and Corporate Law	Business Law
LAW6001	Taxation Law	Taxation
ACCT6001	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECON6001	Economic Principles	Economics
STAT6003	Statistics for Financial Decisions	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

The Institute of International Studies - Confirmed

Master of Professional Accounting Sydney Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
MPA501	MPA501 Accounting Principles	Accounting systems & processes
MPA505	Corporate Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
MPA509	Contemporary Accounting Theory: Research and Practice	
MPA502	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
MPA504	Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
MPA510	Auditing and Assurance Services	Audit & Assurance
MPA507	Business and Company Law	Business Law
MPA511	Taxation Law	Taxation
MPA506	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
MPA503	Economics for Business	Economics
MPA508	Business Statistics and Research	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

The Tax Institute - Confirmed

Graduate Diploma of Applied Taxation Law (Individual subjects that meet Business Law and Taxation requirements for entry to the CA Program)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ATL002	CommLaw1 Australian Legal Systems	Business Law
ATL005	CommLaw2 Entities and Business Structures	
ATL001	CTA1 Foundations	Taxation

The University of Adelaide - Confirmed

Bachelor of Accounting Bachelor of Accounting and Corporate Finance Bachelor of Business Management and Accounting

Bachelor of Commerce (and combined degrees)
Bachelor of Economics (and combined degrees)
Bachelor of Finance (and combined degrees)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCTING 1002	Introductory Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACCTING 2502	Accounting Method II	
ACCTING 2503	Accounting Information Systems II	
ACCTING 2501	Financial Accounting II	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCTING 3501	Corporate Accounting III	i v
ACCTING 3500	Accounting Theory III	
ACCTING 2500	Cost and Management Accounting II	Management Accounting
CORPFIN 1002	Business Finance I	Finance and Financial Management
ACCTING 3502	Auditing III	Audit & Assurance
COMMLAW 1004 LAW 1501 LAW 1503	Commercial Law I or Foundations of Law and Contracts	Business Law
COMMLAW 2500 LAW 2598	Commercial Law II or Corporate Law	
COMMLAW 3500	Income Tax Law III or	Taxation
LAW 3521 ACCTING 2503	Income Tax Law	lafa ana dia a
ACCTING 2503	Accounting Information Systems II	Information Technology
ECON 1012	Principles of Economics	Economics
ECON 1008	Business and Economic Statistics I	Quantitative Methods
STATS 1000	Statistical Practice I	
	Integrated	Ethics



The University of Adelaide

Master of Accounting
Master of Accounting and Finance
Master of Accounting and Marketing
Master of Professional Accounting
North Terrace Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCTING 7019	Accounting Concepts and Methods (M)	Accounting systems & processes
ACCTING 7026	Accounting Systems and Processes (M)	
ACCTING 7020	Intermediate Financial Reporting (M)	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCTING 7023	Advanced Financial Accounting (M)	
ACCTING 7014	Management Accounting (M)	Management Accounting
CORPFIN 7005	Principles of Finance (M)	Finance and Financial Management
ACCTING 7009	Auditing & Assurance Services (M)	Audit & Assurance
COMMLAW 7012	Business and Corporations Law	Business Law
ACCTING 7026	Accounting Systems and Processes (M)	Information Technology
COMMLAW 7013	Income Taxation (M)	Taxation
ECON 7200	Economic Principles (M)	Economics
COMMERCE 7033	Quantitative Methods (M)	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

The University of Melbourne- Confirmed

Bachelor of Commerce

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT10001	Accounting Reports and Analysis	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT10002	Introductory Financial Accounting	
ACCT20002	Intermediate Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT30001	Financial Accounting Theory	
ACCT20001	Cost Management	Management Accounting
ACCT30002	Enterprise Performance Management	
FNCE20001	Business Finance OR	Finance and Financial Management
FNCE10002	Principles of Finance	
ACCT30004	Auditing and Assurance Services	Audit & Assurance
BLAW10001	Principles of Business Law	Business Law
BLAW20001	Corporate Law	
BLAW30002	Taxation Law	Taxation
ACCT20007	Accounting Information: Risks and Controls	Information Technology
ECON10003	Introductory Macroeconomics	Economics
ECON10004	Introductory Microeconomics	
ECON10005	Quantitative Methods 1 OR	Quantitative Methods
ECON20003	Quantitative Methods 2	
	Integrated	Ethics

The University of Melbourne

Master of Management (Accounting)
Master of Management (Accounting and Finance)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT90004	Accounting for Decision Making	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT90030	Information for Processes and Control	
ACCT90012	Corporate Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT90013	Financial Accounting	
ACCT90009	Strategic Cost Management	Management Accounting
ACCT90010	Strategic Performance Management	
ACCT90004	Accounting for Decision Making	
FNCE90060	Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT90014	Auditing and Assurance Services	Audit & Assurance
ACCT90015	Legal Issues for Accountants	Business Law
ACCT90016	Taxation for Business Decision Making	Taxation
ACCT90030	Information Processes and Control	Information Technology
ECON90015	Managerial Economics	Economics
ECOM90009	Quantitative Methods for Business	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics



The University of New South Wales- Confirmed

Bachelor of Commerce (Accounting)
Bachelor of Commerce (International)
Bachelor of Economics (Accounting)
Bachelor of Actuarial Studies
(and various combined degrees except with Law)
Kensington Campus

Subject	Subject Name	Required Competence
Code		Area
ACCT1501	Accounting & Financial	Accounting systems &
	Management 1A	processes
ACCT1511	Accounting & Financial	
	Management 1B	
ACCT2542	Corporate Financial	Financial Accounting and
	Reporting and Analysis	Reporting
ACCT3563	Issues in Financial	
ACCT2522	Reporting and Analysis	NA
ACC12522	Management Accounting 1	Management Accounting
ACCT3583	Management	
ACC13363	Accounting 2	
FINS1613	Business Finance	Finance and Financial
1 11401010	Dusiness i manec	Management
ACCT3708	Auditing and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
	Services	
TABL1710	Business and the Law	Business Law
TABL2741	Business Entities	
TABL2751	Business Taxation	Taxation
INFS1602	Digital Transformation	Information Technology
	in Business	
ECON1101	Microeconomics 1	Economics
ECON1203	Business and Economic	Quantitative Methods
	Statistics or	
MATH1151	Mathematics for	
WATITIO	Actuarial Studies &	
	Finance 1A	
	or	
MATH1041	Statistics for Life &	
	Social Sciences	
	or	
MATH2801	Theory of Statistics	
MATH2901	Or Lligher Theory of	
IVIA I FIZ90 I	Higher Theory of Statistics	
1	or	
PSYC2001	Research Methods 2	
1	or	
ACTL2131	Probability and	
	Mathematical Statistics	
	Integrated	Ethics

The University of New South Wales

Bachelor of Commerce / Bachelor of Laws Kensington Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT1501	Accounting & Financial Management 1A	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT1511	Accounting & Financial Management 1B	
ACCT2542	Corporate Financial Reporting and Analysis	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT3563	Issues in Financial Reporting & Analysis	
ACCT2522	Management Accounting 1	Management Accounting
ACCT3583	Management Accounting 2	
FINS1613	Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT3708	Auditing and Assurance Services	Audit & Assurance
LAWS1052	Introducing Law & Justice	Business Law
LAWS1075	Contracts	
LAWS1091	Business Associations	
TABL2751	Business Taxation OR	Taxation
LAWS3751	Business Taxation	
INFS1602	Digital Transformation in Business	Information Technology
ECON1101	Microeconomics 1	Economics
ECON1203	Business and Economic Statistics	Quantitative Methods
·	Integrated	Ethics

The University of New South Wales

Master of Professional Accounting Master of Professional Accounting (Extension) Kensington Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT5930	Financial Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT5942	Corporate Accounting and Regulation	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT5943	Advanced Financial Reporting	
ACCT5930	Financial Accounting	
ACCT5996	Management Accounting and Business Analysis	Management Accounting
FINS5511	Corporate Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT5908	Auditing and Assurance Services	Audit & Assurance
TABL5512	Legal Foundations for Accountants	Business Law
TABL5541	Corporations and Business Associations Law	
TABL5551	Taxation Law	Taxation
INFS5978	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECON5103	Business Economics	Economics
ECON5257 COMM5005	Introductory Statistics and Data Analysis or Quantitative Methods	Quantitative Methods
COMMINIOUS		Ethics
	Integrated	EUIICS



The University of Newcastle- Confirmed

Bachelor of Commerce Callaghan and Central Coast campuses

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACFI1001	Accounting for Decision Makers	Accounting systems & processes
ACFI1002	Accounting Practice	
ACFI2011	Financial Accounting for Reporting Entities	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACFI2012	Accounting for Corporate Entities	
ACFI3001	Accounting Theory	
ACFI2003	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACFI1003	Introduction to Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACFI3005	Auditing and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
LEGL1001	Foundations of Law	Business Law
LEGL2002	Law of Business	
	Organisations	
ACFI3004	Taxation	Taxation
	Integrated	Information Technology
ECON1001	Microeconomics for Business Decisions	Economics
ECON1002	Macroeconomics in the Global Economy	
STAT1060	Business Decision Making	Quantitative Methods
ECON1003	OR Basic Econometrics & Quantitative Modelling	
	Integrated	Ethics

The University of Newcastle

Bachelor of Commerce / Bachelor of Laws (Honours) Callaghan and Central Coast campuses

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACFI1001	Accounting for Decision Makers	Accounting systems & processes
ACFI1002	Accounting Practice	
ACFI2011	Financial Accounting for Reporting Entities	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACFI2012	Accounting for Corporate Entities	
ACFI3001	Accounting Theory	
ACFI2003	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACFI1003	Introduction to Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACFI3005	Auditing & Assurance	Audit & Assurance
LAWS1001A	Legal System & Method – Part A	Business Law
LAWS1001B	Legal System & Method – Part B	
LAWS3004A	Contracts – Part A	
LAWS3004B	Contracts – Part B	
LAWS4005	Company Law	
ACFI3004	Taxation	Taxation
	Integrated	Information Technology
ECON1001	Microeconomics for Business Decisions	Economics
ECON1002	Macroeconomics in the Global Economy	
STAT1060	Business Decision Making OR	Quantitative Methods
ECON1003	Basic Econometrics & Quantitative Modelling	
	Integrated	Ethics

The University of Newcastle

Master of Professional Accounting Sydney Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
PACC6000	Financial Accounting 1	Accounting systems & processes
PACC6004	Financial Accounting 2	Financial Accounting and Reporting
PACC6005	Financial Accounting 3	
PACC6001	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
PACC6003	Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
PACC6002	Auditing and Assurance Services	Audit & Assurance
PACC6009	Business Law	Business Law
PACC6010	Company Law	
PACC6006	Taxation Law	Taxation
INFT6500	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
PACC6007	Economics	Economics
PACC6008	Business Decision Making	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

The University of Notre Dame Australia - Confirmed

Bachelor of Commerce (Accounting) and combined degrees Freemantle Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BUSN2150	Financial Accounting A	Accounting systems &
	•	processes
BUSN2160	Financial Accounting B	Financial Accounting and Reporting
BUSN3110	Accounting for Corporate Entities	
BUSN3120	Advanced Accounting Concepts	
BUSN2110	Managerial Accounting	Management Accounting
BUSN3100	Strategic Business Intelligence	
BUSN2200	Managerial Finance	Finance and Financial
		Management
BUSN3130	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
BUSN2400	Business Law	Business Law
BUSN3400	Company Law OR	
LAWS2110	Contract Law A	
LAWS2120	Contract Law B	
LAWS3210	Corporations and	
	Partnerships	
BUSN2450	Taxation	Taxation
BUSN1060	Business Information Technology	Information Technology
BUSN1000	Economics	Economics
BUSN1030	Quantitative Methods for Business	Quantitative Methods
CORE1020	Ethics OR	Ethics
LAWS1040	Ethics and the Law	
LAWS4710	Commercial Practice & Ethics	



The University of Notre Dame Australia

Bachelor of Commerce (Accounting) and combined degrees Bachelor of Accounting Sydney Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BUSN2150	Financial Accounting A	Accounting systems & processes
BUSN2150	Financial Accounting A	Financial Accounting and Reporting
BUSN2160	Financial Accounting B	
BUSN3110	Accounting for Corporate Entities	
BUSN3120	Advanced Accounting Concepts	
BUSN2110	Managerial Accounting	Management Accounting
BUSN3100	Strategic Business Intelligence	
BUSN2200	Managerial Finance	Finance and Financial Management
BUSN3130	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
BUSN2400	Business Law	Business Law
BUSN3400	Company Law OR	
LAWS2110	Contract Law A	
LAWS2120	Contract Law B	
LAWS3210	Corporations and Partnerships	
BUSN2450	Taxation	Taxation
BUSN1060	Business Information Technology	Information Technology
BUSN1000	Economics	Economics
BUSN1030	Quantitative Methods for Business	Quantitative Methods
CORE1002	Ethics OR	Ethics
LAWS4710	Commercial Practice & Ethics and	
LAWS1040	Ethics and the Law	

The University of Notre Dame Australia

New Intakes to Sydney Campus only from 2014 Master of Professional Accounting

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BUSN5161	Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
BUSN5162	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
BUSN5164	Advanced Accounting Concepts	
BUSN5152	Managerial Accounting and Control	Management Accounting
BUSN5158	Managerial Finance	Finance and Financial Management
BUSN5154	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
BUSN5155	Business Law	Business Law
BUSN5156	Company Law	
BUSN5153	Taxation	Taxation
BUSN5106	Business Information Technology	Information Technology
BUSN5000	Economics for Managers	Economics
BUSN5103	Quantitative Methods for Business	Quantitative Methods
PHIL6020	Ethical Issues in Professional Life	Ethics

The University of Queensland- Confirmed

Bachelor of Commerce and combined degrees (except with Law) St Lucia Campus

Subject	Subject Name	Required Competence
Code		Area
ACCT1101	Accounting for Decision	Accounting systems &
	Making	processes
ACCT2102	Principles of	
	Management	
	Accounting	
ACCT2101	Financial Reporting	Financial Accounting and
10070100		Reporting
ACCT3103	Accounting for	
A 0.0.T04.00	Corporate Structures	
ACCT3102	External Reporting	
ACCT1101	Issues Accounting for Decision	-
ACCITIOI	Making Making	
ACCT2102	Principles of	Management Accounting
ACC12102	Management	Management Accounting
	Accounting	
ACCT3104	Management	
7.00.0.0.	Accounting	
ACCT1101	Accounting for Decision	i
	Making	
FINM2401	Financial Management	Finance and Financial
		Management
ACCT3101	Auditing and Public	Audit & Assurance
	Practice	
LAWS1100	Business Law	Business Law
LAWS3100	Corporations Law	
LAWS3101	Income Tax Law	Taxation
BISM1201	Transforming Business	Information Technology
	with Information	
E00114040	Systems	-
ECON1010	Introductory	Economics
ECON1020	Microeconomics	
ECON1020	Introductory Macroeconomics	
ECON1310	Quantitative Economics	Quantitative Methods
ECONTOIO	and Business Analysis	Quantitative Methods
	A	
	Integrated	Ethics
	og. a.ca	200



The University of Queensland

Bachelor of Commerce / Bachelor of Laws St Lucia Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT1101	Accounting for Decision Making	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT2102	Principles of Management Accounting	
ACCT2101	Financial Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT1101	Accounting for Decision Making	
ACCT3103	Accounting for Corporate Structures	
ACCT3102	External Reporting Issues	
ACCT2102	Principles of Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACCT3104	Management Accounting	
ACCT1101	Accounting for Decision Making	
FINM2401	Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT3101	Auditing and Public Practice	Audit & Assurance
LAWS1700	Foundations of Law	Business Law
LAWS1701	Law of Contract I	
LAWS1702	Law of Contract II	
LAWS3702	Corporate Law	
LAWS5144	Introduction to Tax Law	Taxation
BISM1201	Transforming Business with Information Systems	Information Technology
ECON1010	Introductory Microeconomics	Economics
ECON1020	Introductory Macroeconomics	
ECON1310	Quantitative Economics and Business Analysis A	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

The University of Queensland

Master of Commerce (#24) Master of Commerce (#32) St Lucia Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT7101	Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT7102	Financial Accounting	
ACCT7104	Corporate Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT7102	Financial Accounting	1
ACCT7107	Managerial Accounting & Control	Management Accounting
FINM7401	Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT7103	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LAWS7023	Business and Corporate Law	Business Law
LAWS7012	Business Taxation	Taxation
BISM7202	Information Systems for Management	Information Technology
ECON7002	Economics for Commerce	Economics
ECON7300	Statistics for Business and Economics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

The University of Southern Queensland - Confirmed

Bachelor of Business and Commerce (Includes Springfield Campus and twinning arrangements with Canterbury Institute of Technology, Sydney; UUNZ Institute of Business, Auckland NZ & INTI College, Indonesia)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC1101	Accounting for Decision- Making	Accounting systems & processes
ACC1105	Accounting Principles	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC2115	Company Accounting	
ACC3116	Accounting and Society	
ACC2113	Management Accounting I	Management Accounting
FIN1101	Introduction to Corporate Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACC3118	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LAW1101	Introduction to Law	Business Law
LAW2106	Law of Business Organisations	
LAW3130	Revenue Law & Practice	Taxation
CIS1000	Information Systems Concepts	Information Technology
ECO1000	Economics	Economics
STA2300	Data Analysis	Quantitative Methods
ACC3116	Accounting and Society	Ethics

The University of Southern Queensland

(Includes twinning arrangements Canterbury Institute of Technology, Sydney; UUNZ Institute of Business, Auckland NZ & INTI College, Indonesia) Master of Professional Accounting

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC5202	Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACC5215	Corporate Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC5216	Accounting Theory	
ACC5213	Management Accounting with a Strategic Perspective	Management Accounting
FIN8201	Corporate Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACC5218	Auditing Practice	Audit & Assurance
LAW8500	Australian Commercial and Corporations Law	Business Law
LAW5230	Taxation Law	Taxation
ACC8003	Accounting Information Systems and Controls	Information Technology
ECO5000	Economics for Managers	Economics
FIN5003	Decision Support Tools	Quantitative Methods
ACC5216	Accounting Theory	Ethics



The University of Sydney - Confirmed

Bachelor of Economics (and combined degrees, except Law) Bachelor of Commerce (and combined degrees, except Law) Camperdown/ Darlington Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BUSS1030	Accounting, Business and Society	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT1006	Accounting and Financial Management	
ACCT2011	Financial Accounting A	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT3011	Financial Accounting B	
ACCT2012	Management Accounting A	Management Accounting
FINC2011	Corporate Finance 1	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT3600	Accounting and Auditing in Practice	Audit & Assurance
CLAW2214	Business Law for Accountants	Business Law
CLAW3201	Australian Taxation System	Taxation
INFS3110	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
BUSS1040	Economics for Business Decision Making OR	Economics
ECON1001	Introductory Microeconomics and	
ECON1002	Introductory Macroeconomics	
BUSS1020	Quantitative Business Analysis OR	Quantitative Methods
ECMT1010	Introduction to Economic Statistics	
	Integrated	Ethics

The University of Sydney

Bachelor of Commerce / Bachelor of Laws (LLB) Camperdown/ Darlington Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BUSS1030	Accounting, Business and Society	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT1006	Accounting and Financial Management	
ACCT2011	Financial Accounting A	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT3011	Financial Accounting B	
ACCT2012	Management Accounting A	Management Accounting
FINC2011	Corporate Finance 1	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT3600	Accounting and Auditing in Practice	Audit & Assurance
LAWS1006	Foundations of Law	Business Law
LAWS1015	Contracts	
LAWS2014	Corporations Law	
LAWS3412	Australian Income Tax	Taxation
INFS3110	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
BUSS1040	Economics for Business Decision Making	Economics
BUSS1020	Quantitative Business Analysis	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

The University of Sydney

Master of Professional Accounting Master of Commerce Camperdown/ Darlington Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT5001	Accounting Principles	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT6010	Advanced Financial Reporting Accounting B	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT6001	Intermediate Financial Reporting	
ACCT5002	Managerial Accounting & Decision Making	Management Accounting
FINC5001	Capital Markets and Corporate Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT6007	Contemporary Issues in Auditing	Audit & Assurance
CLAW5001	Legal Environment of Business	Business Law
CLAW6002	Corporate Structures in Practice	
CLAW6026	Taxation Law and Practice	Taxation
ACCT6014	Designing Accounting Systems OR	Information Technology
INFS5000	Accounting Information Systems	
BUSS5001	Firms, Markets and Business Management	Economics
QBUS5001	Quantitative Methods for Business OR	Quantitative Methods
QBUS5002	Quantitative Methods for Accounting	
	Integrated	Ethics

Universal Business School Sydney (UBSS) - Confirmed

Bachelor of Accounting Sydney City Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BAP12	Accounting for Business	Accounting systems & processes
BAP11	Principles of Accounting	
BAP62	Issues in Financial Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
BAP32	Corporate Accounting	
BAP21	Financial Accounting Theory	
BAP22	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
BAC51	Cost Management	
BAP53	Corporate Finance	Finance and Financial Management
BAP41	Auditing and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
BBC131	Business Law	Business Law
BAC31	Company and Associations Law	
BAP31	Taxation Law and Practice 1	Taxation
BAC11	Information Technology for Accountants	Information Technology
BAP71	Accounting Information Systems	
BAS11	Business Economics	Economics
BAC21	Quantitative Methods	Quantitative Methods
BAP61	Stakeholder Value and Ethics	Ethics



University of Canberra - Confirmed

Bachelor of Commerce

Bachelor of Accounting Includes twinning with TAFE Queensland, Southbank Campus and twinning arrangement with Global Business College of Australia, Melbourne Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
11009	Business Decision Making	Accounting systems & processes
6360	Accounting Systems and Practices	
6391	Company Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
6399	Contemporary Issues in Accounting	
6375	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
6395	Advanced Management Accounting	
6392	Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
6398	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
4977	Introduction to Business Law	Business Law
8508	Law of Business Associations	
6417	Revenue Law	Taxation
6348	Information Systems in Organisations	Information Technology
6355	Introduction to Economics	Economics
5123	Business Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

NB: Twinning with Global Business College of Australia, Melbourne Campus (BCom)

University of Canberra

Bachelor of Accounting Via twinning arrangement with SVKM Institute of International Studies, India

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
11009	Business Decision Making	Accounting systems & processes
11212	Accounting Systems and Practices	
11214	Company Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
11217	Contemporary Issues in Accounting	
11213	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
11219	Advanced Management Accounting	
11215	Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
11218	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
11220	Introduction to Business Law	Business Law
11222	Law of Business Associations	
11221	Revenue Law	Taxation
6348	Information Systems in Organisations	Information Technology
11175	Introduction to Economics	Economics
11165	Quantitative Methods in Commerce	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

University of Canberra

Master of Professional Accounting Bruce Campus, includes twinning arrangement with Global Business College of Australia, Melbourne Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
6221	Accounting for Managers G	Accounting systems & processes
6222	Accounting Systems & Practices G	
6227	Company Accounting PG	Financial Accounting and Reporting
6228	Contemporary Issues in Accounting PG	
6253	Management Accounting PG	Management Accounting
6224	Business Finance PG	Finance and Financial Management
6223	Auditing PG	Audit & Assurance
6225	Business Law G	Business Law
6231	Corporate Law & Practice G	
6279	Taxation Law & Practice G	Taxation
6222	Accounting Systems & Practices G	Information Technology
6234	Economics for Managers G	Economics
6275	Statistical Analysis & Decision Making G	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

University of New England - Confirmed

Bachelor of Accounting

Bachelor of Business (and combined degrees except with Law)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
AFM101	Introduction to Financial Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
AFM211	Intermediate Financial Accounting	
AFM305	Advanced Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
AFM301	Accounting Theory	
AFM112	Introduction to Management Accounting	Management Accounting
AFM231	Corporate Finance	Finance and Financial Management
AFM319	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LSSU251	Introduction to Business Law	Business Law
LSSU391	Principles of Corporation Law	
LSSU392	Principles of Taxation Law	Taxation
AFM275	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECON101	Introductory Microeconomics	Economics
ECON102	Introductory Macroeconomics	
QM161	Business Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics



University of New England

Bachelor of Business /Bachelor of Laws

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
AFM101	Introduction to Financial	Accounting systems &
	Accounting	processes
AFM211	Intermediate Financial	
	Accounting	
AFM305	Advanced Financial	Financial Accounting and
	Accounting	Reporting
AFM301	Accounting Theory	
AFM112	Introduction to	Management Accounting
	Management	
1511001	Accounting	E. 1E
AFM231	Corporate Finance	Finance and Financial
AFM319	A alialia as	Management Audit & Assurance
	Auditing	
LSSU251	Introduction to Business	Business Law
	Law	
LSSU391	Principles of	
	Corporation Law	
LSSU392	Principles of Taxation	Taxation
	Law	
AFM275	Accounting Information	Information Technology
	Systems	
ECON101	Introductory	Economics
	Microeconomics	
ECON102	Introductory	
	Macroeconomics	
QM161	Business Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

The University of New England

Master of Professional Accounting

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
AFM406	Introductory Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
AFM505	Advanced Financial Accounting	
AFM410	Intermediate Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
AFM501	Accounting Theory and Research	
AFM403	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
AFM531	Managerial Finance	Finance and Financial Management
AFM519	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LSSU594	Issues in Business and Corporations Law	Business Law
LSSU592	Taxation Law	Taxation
AFM575	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECON406	Economics for Management	Economics
QM461	Quantitative Techniques for Management	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

University of South Australia - Confirmed

Bachelor of Commerce (Accounting)
Bachelor of Commerce (and combined degrees except with Law)
Bachelor of Commerce (Accounting), Bachelor of Business (Finance)
including twinning program with Taylors College, Malaysia

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT 1008	Accounting for Business	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT 1006	Financial Accounting 1	•

ACCT 2005 Financial Accounting and Financial Accounting 2 Reporting Financial Accounting 3
Contemporary Issues in ACCT 3007 Accounting ACCT 2006 Management Accounting Management Accounting BANK 2007 Business Finance Finance and Financial Management ACCT 3005 Auditing Theory and Audit & Assurance Practice LAWS 1018 Business Law Companies and Partnership Law **COML 2005** ACCT 3002 Taxation Law 1 Taxation **INFS 2036** Business Intelligence Information Technology ECON 1008 Principles of Economics Economics MATH 1053 Quantitative Methods Quantitative Methods for Business Ethics Integrated

Bachelor of Commerce (Accounting) (XBCA) Online Study

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT 1011	UO Accounting for Business	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT 1012	UO Financial Accounting 1	
ACCT 2015	UO Financial Accounting 2	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT 3014	UO Financial Accounting 3	
ACCT 3013	UO Contemporary Issues in Accounting	
ACCT 2016	UO Management Accounting	Management Accounting
BANK 2010	UO Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT 3012	UO Auditing Theory and Practice	Audit & Assurance
LAWS 1019 COML 2020	UO Business Law UO Companies and Partnership Law	Business Law
ACCT 3016	UO Taxation Law 1	Taxation
INFS 2038	UO Business Intelligence	Information Technology
ECON 1010	UO Principles of Economics	Economics
MATH 1075	UO Quantitative Methods for Business	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics



University of South Australia

Bachelor of Commerce (Accounting) / Bachelor of Laws

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT 1008	Accounting for Business	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT 1006	Financial Accounting 1	
ACCT 2005	Financial Accounting 2	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT 3007	Financial Accounting 3	
ACCT 3003	Contemporary Issues in Accounting	
ACCT 2006	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
BANK 2007	Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT 3005	Auditing Theory and Practice	Audit & Assurance
LAWS 1016	Foundations of Law	Business Law
LAWS 1008	Contracts A	
LAWS 1009	Contracts B	
LAWS 3080	Corporations Law	
ACCT 3002	Taxation Law 1	Taxation
INFS 2036	Business Intelligence	Information Technology
ECON 1008	Principles of Economics	Economics
MATH 1053	Quantitative Methods for Business	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

University of South Australia

Master of Professional Accounting

	0.11.71	
Subject	Subject Name	Required Competence
Code		Area
ACCT 5011	Accounting for	Accounting systems &
	Management M	processes
ACCT 5023	Financial Accounting	
ACCT 5013	Advanced Accounting	Financial Accounting and
		Reporting
ACCT 5015	Contemporary Issues in	
	Accounting M	
ACCT 5016	Management	Management Accounting
	Accounting M	
BUSS 5233	Corporate Finance	Finance and Financial
		Management
ACCT 5014	Auditing Principles	Audit & Assurance
COML 5009	Commercial Law M	Business Law
ACCT 5017	Taxation	Taxation
INFS 5023	Information and	Information Technology
	Systems for Competitive	
	Advantage M	
ECON 5020	Economic Principles for	Economics
	Business	
BUSS 5397	Research for Business	Quantitative Methods
	Decision Making	
	Integrated	Ethics

University of Tasmania - Confirmed

Bachelor of Business and combined degrees (except with Law)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BFA103	Accounting and Financial Decision Making	Accounting systems & processes
BFA104	Accounting Context and Method	
BFA201	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting

BFA301 Advanced Financial Accounting Management BFA312 Management Accounting Accounting
Financial Management BFA107 Finance and Financial Management BFA303 Auditing Audit & Assurance BAA215 Business and Corporate Business Law Law BFA391 BFA221 Taxation
Accounting Information Taxation Information Technology Systems BAA110 Introduction to Economic Thought Economics BEA140 Quantitative Methods Quantitative Methods BAA310 Managerial Social Responsibility

University of Tasmania

Bachelor of Business / Bachelor of Laws (and combined degrees)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BFA103	Accounting and Financial Decision Making	Accounting systems & processes
BFA104	Accounting Context and Method	
BFA201	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
BFA301	Advanced Financial Accounting	
BFA312	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
BFA107	Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
BFA303	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LAW121	Introduction to Law	Business Law
LAW251	Contract Law	
LAW305	Corporations Law	
BFA391	Taxation	Taxation
BFA221	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
BAA110	Introduction to Economic Thought	Economics
BEA140	Quantitative Methods	Quantitative Methods
BAA310	Managerial Social Responsibility	Ethics



University of Tasmania

Master of Professional Accounting Master of Professional Accounting (Specialisation)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BFA507	The Accounting Framework	Accounting systems & processes
BFA605	Financial and Corporate Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
BFA715	Accounting Perspectives and Research	
BFA612	Management and Cost Accounting	Management Accounting
BFA503	Introduction to Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
BFA713	Audit and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
BFA601	Business and Corporate Law	Business Law
BFA714	Australian Tax Law	Taxation
BFA501	Accounting Information Technology or	Information Technology
BFA504	Accounting Systems and Processes	
BEA683	Economics for Managers or	Economics
BEA6XX	Economics and Statistical Analysis	
BEA501	Accounting Information Analysis or	Quantitative Methods
BEA6XX	Economics and Statistical Analysis	
	Integrated	Ethics

University of Technology, Sydney- Confirmed

Bachelor of Accounting Bachelor of Business Bachelor of Business / Bachelor of Laws City (Haymarket) Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
22107	Accounting for Business Decisions A	Accounting systems & processes
22207	Accounting for Business Decisions B	
22320	Accounting for Business Combinations	Financial Accounting and Reporting
22420	Accounting Standards and Regulation	
22319	Financial Statement Analysis	
22321	Cost Management Systems	Management Accounting
22421	Management Decisions and Control	
25300	Fundamentals of Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
22522	Assurance Services and Auditing	Audit & Assurance
26100	Integrating Business Perspectives AND	Business Law
79014	Applied Company Law or	
70417	Corporate Law	
79017	Taxation law	Taxation
76212	Revenue Law	
	Integrated	Information Technology
25115	Economics for Business	Economics

26134	Business Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

University of Technology, Sydney

Master of Business Administration (Professional Accounting) Master of Professional Accounting (including MPA Extended)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
22747	Accounting for Managerial Decisions	Accounting systems & processes
22754	Corporate Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
22748	Financial Reporting & Analysis	
22743	Business Valuation & Financial Analysis	
22753	Cost Management & Analysis	Management Accounting
22705	Management Planning & Control	
25742	Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
22730	Auditing & Assurance Services	Audit & Assurance
79708	Contemporary Business Law	Business Law
77947	Companies and Securities Law	
77938	Introduction to Taxation Law	Taxation
	Integrated	Information Technology
23706	Economics for Management	Economics
	Integrated	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

University of Technology, Sydney

Accounting and Finance Conversion Courses (individual subjects)*

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
22009	Corporate and Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
22007	Financial Reporting Issues	
22008	Cost and Management Accounting	Management Accounting
22011	Audit and Assurance	Audit & Assurance

^{*} On their own, these AFCC subjects do not meet the academic entry requirements for Accounting Professional Body Membership. There is a range of further study and experience requirements to join an Accounting Professional Body. It is recommended that students contact their preferred professional accounting body for a formal assessment of the core Competence requirements they must complete



University of the Sunshine Coast - Confirmed

Bachelor of Commerce (Accounting)
(Sippy Downs, Gympie, Southbank, Caboolture and Fraser campuses.
- includes delivery by Australian Technical and Management College (ATMC) at the Melbourne and Sydney campuses)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC106	Accounting Principles	Accounting systems & processes
ACC210	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC221	Company Accounting	
ACC320	Contemporary Accounting Issues	
ACC310	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACC211	Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACC321	Auditing and Professional Practice	Audit & Assurance
BUS203	Business Law and Ethics	Business Law
ACC220	Law of Business Associations	
ACC311	Taxation Law and Practice	Taxation
BUS108	Introduction to Informatics	Information Technology
BUS102	Introduction to Economics	Economics
BUS101	Business Analytics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

University of the Sunshine Coast

Master of Professional Accounting

Southbank campus - includes delivery by Australian Technical and Management College (ATMC) at the Melbourne and Sydney campuses

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC506	Accounting Fundamentals	Accounting systems & processes
ACC510	Financial Reporting	
ACC521	Corporate Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACC620	Contemporary Accounting Issues	
ACC510	Financial Reporting	
ACC610	Strategic Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACC511	Managerial Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACC621	Issues in Auditing Practice	Audit & Assurance
BUS503	Principles of Commercial Law	Business Law
ACC520	Legal Regulation of Business Structures	
ACC611	Taxation Law and Practice	Taxation
ACC508	Informatics and Financial Applications	Information Technology
BUS502	Principles of Economics for Accountants	Economics
BUS501	Advanced Research Methods and Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

University of Western Australia - Confirmed

Bachelor of Commerce

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT1101	Financial Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT2201	Corporate Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT3302	Financial Statement Analysis OR	
FINA2207	Business Analysis and Valuation	
ACCT3321	Financial Accounting: Theory and Practice	
ACCT2112	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
FINA1221/	Introduction to Finance	Finance and Financial
FINA2221		Management
ACCT3322	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LAWS1104	Introduction to Law OR	Business Law
LAWS1120	Australian Legal Principles and Institutions	
LAWS2301	Company Law	
ACCT2331	Taxation OR	Taxation
LAWS2206	Taxation Law	
	Integrated	Information Technology
ECON1101	Microeconomics: Prices and Markets	Economics
STAT1520	Economics and Business Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

University of Western Australia

Master of Professional Accounting

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT5432	Introductory Financial Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT5511	Intermediate Corporate Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT5531	Financial Accounting Theory and Practice	
ACCT5633	Accounting for Planning and Control	Management Accounting
FINA5533	Finance Essentials	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT5522	Principles of Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LAWS5508	Commercial and Company Law	Business Law
ACCT5637	Principles of Taxation	Taxation
	Integrated	Information Technology
ECON5541	Economics for Business: applications and policy	Economics
MGMT5504	Data Analysis and Decision Making	Quantitative Methods
MGMT5506	Ethics and Sustainability Management	Ethics



University of Wollongong - Confirmed

Bachelor of Commerce (Accountancy)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCY111	Accounting Fundamentals in Society	Accounting systems & processes
ACCY112	Accounting In Organisations	
ACCY200	Financial Accounting IIA	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCY201	Financial Accounting IIB	
ACCY305	Financial Accounting III	
ACCY211	Management Accounting II	Management Accounting
ACCY312	Management Accounting	
FIN111	Introductory Principles of Finance	Finance and Financial Management
FIN222	Corporate Finance	_
ACCY342	Auditing and Assurance Services	Audit & Assurance
LAW101	Law, Business and Society	Business Law
LAW302	Law of Business Organisations	
LAW315	Taxation Law	Taxation
ACCY231	Information Systems in Accounting	Information Technology
ECON100	Economic Essentials for Business	Economics
COMM121	Statistics for Business	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

University of Wollongong

Bachelor of Commerce (Accountancy) / Bachelor of Laws (LLB)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCY111	Accounting Fundamentals in Society	Accounting systems & processes
ACCY112	Accounting In Organisations	
ACCY200	Financial Accounting IIA	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCY201	Financial Accounting IIB	
ACCY305	Financial Accounting III	
ACCY211	Management Accounting II	Management Accounting
ACCY312	Management Accounting III	
FIN111	Introductory Principles of Finance	Finance and Financial Management
FIN222	Corporate Finance	
ACCY342	Auditing and Assurance Services	Audit & Assurance
LLB100	Foundations of Law A	Business Law
LLB160	Foundations of Law B	
LLB120	Law of Contract A	
LLB170	Law of Contract B	
LLB302	Law of Business Organisations	
LLB341	Revenue Law	Taxation
ACCY231	Information Systems in Accounting	Information Technology
ECON100	Economic Essentials for Business	Economics
COMM121	Statistics for Business	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

University of Wollongong

Master of Professional Accounting Master of Professional Accounting (Advanced)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCY901	Accounting Foundations for Professionals	Accounting systems & processes
ACCY901	Accounting Foundations for Professionals	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCY902	Applied Financial Accounting	
ACCY903	Theoretical Foundations of Accounting	
ACCY918	Applied Management Accounting	Management Accounting
FIN921	Managerial Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACCY962	Professional Practice: Auditing and Risk Assurance	Audit & Assurance
LAW960	Legal Studies for Professionals	Business Law
LAW9302	Law of Business Organisations	
ACCY963	Professional Practice - Taxation	Taxation
ACCY936	Management and Information Systems	Information Technology
ECON910	Economics for Professionals	Economics
ECON940	Statistics for Decision Making	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Victoria University - Confirmed

Bachelor of Business (Accounting) (Melbourne Campus, includes Education Centre of Australia, Sydney on behalf of Victoria University)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BAO1101	Accounting for Decision Making	Accounting systems & processes
BAO2000	Accounting Information Systems	
BAO2202	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
BAO2203	Corporate Accounting	
BAO3309	Advanced Financial Accounting	
BAO2204	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
BAO2001	Corporate Finance	Finance and Financial Management
BAO3306	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
BLO1105	Business Law	Business Law
BLO2206	Taxation Law and Practice	Taxation
BCO1102	Information Systems for Business	Information Technology
BEO1105	Economic Principles	Economics
BEO1106	Business Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics



Victoria University

Master of Business (Accounting) / Master of Finance Master of Business (Accounting) Graduate Diploma of Professional Accounting (includes Education Centre of Australia, Sydney on behalf of Victoria University)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BAO5543	Accounting Systems and Processes	Accounting systems & processes
BAO5525	Financial and Corporate Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
BAO5535	Issues in Contemporary Accounting	
BAO5522	Managerial Accounting	Management Accounting
BAO5534	Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
BAO5524	Professional Auditing	Audit & Assurance
BLO5540	Business and Company Law	Business Law
BLO5539	Australian Income Tax Law & Practice	Taxation
	Integrated	Information Technology
BEO6600	Business Economics	Economics
	Integrated	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Wentworth Institute - Confirmed

Bachelor of Business (Professional Accounting)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
FDN111	Principles of Accounting 1A	Accounting systems & processes
FDN122	Principles of Accounting 1B	
SPA242	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
SPA351	Advanced Financial Accounting	
SPA361	Accounting Theory	
SPA231	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
SPA362	Advanced Management Accounting	
FDN112	Finance Fundamentals	Finance and Financial Management
SPA241	Financial Management	
SPA352	Auditing and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
FDN121	Business Law	Business Law
SPA233	Corporations Law	
SPA353	Taxation Law and Practice	Taxation
SPA232	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
FDN113	Economics for Business	Economics
FDN123	Business Statistics and Data Analysis	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Wentworth Institute

Master of Professional Accounting Sydney Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
MP111	Accounting for Management Decisions	Accounting systems & processes
MP212	Financial Accounting and Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
MP222	Corporate Accounting and Reporting	

MDOLL		
MP214	Managerial Accounting	Management Accounting
MP124	Corporate Finance	Finance and Financial
		Management
MP221	Auditing and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
MP123	Business Law	Business Law
MP211	Applied Company Law	
MP223	Tax Law and Practice	Taxation
MP121	Accounting Information	Information Technology
	Systems	
MB113	Economics	Economics
MP122	Analytical and	Quantitative Methods
	Statistical Techniques	
MB112	Business Ethics	Ethics

Western Sydney University - Confirmed

Bachelor of Accounting Sydney City Campus Bachelor of Business (Accounting) Sydney City Campus and Online Bachelor of Business (Advanced Business Leadership)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
200972	Accounting in Context	Accounting systems & processes
200111	Financial Accounting Applications	
200973	Techniques in Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
200109	Corporate Accounting Systems	
200974	Accounting Standards and Governance	
200116	Management Accounting Fundamentals	Management Accounting
200108	Contemporary Management Accounting	
200488	Corporate Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
200535	Auditing and Assurance Services	Audit & Assurance
200909	Enterprise Law	Business Law
200183	Law of Business Organisations	
200187	Taxation Law	Taxation
200534	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
200910	Financing Enterprises AND	Economics
200911	Enterprise Innovation and Markets OR	
200525	Principles of Economics	
200032	Statistics for Business	Quantitative Methods
200052	OR Introduction to Economic Methods	
	Integrated	Ethics



Western Sydney University

Master of Professional Accounting Master of Professional Accounting (Advanced)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
200396	Introductory Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
200400	Company Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
200401	Accounting Theory and Applications	
200494	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
200426	Corporate Finance	Finance and Financial Management
200398	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
200432	Commercial Law	Business Law
200433	Company Law	
200869	Principles of Taxation	Taxation
200399	Information Systems for Accountants	Information Technology
200425	Economics	Economics
	Integrated	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics



New Zealand Accredited Courses

Ara Institute of Canterbury - Confirmed

Bachelor of Applied Management

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
AMIA521	Introduction to Accounting and Taxation	Accounting systems & processes
AMAA522	Applied Accounting	
AMAF523	Analysis of Financial Information	Financial Accounting and Reporting
AMFA600	Intermediate Financial Accounting	
AMFA700	Advanced Financial Accounting	
AMBP524	Budgets for Planning and Control	Management Accounting
AMMA600	Intermediate Management Accounting	
AMMA700	Advanced Management Accounting	
AMIF603	Introduction to Finance	Finance and Financial Management
AMAA600	Audit and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
AMCL510	Commercial Law	Business Law
AMLB610	Law of Business Entities	
AMTX600	Taxation in New Zealand	Taxation
	Integrated	Information Technology
AMEC520	Economics	Economics
AMDA600	Data Analytics	Quantitative Methods
AMRM600	Research Methodology	
	Integrated	Ethics

Auckland Institute of Studies - Confirmed

Bachelor of Business

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
2.101	Accounting Principles	Accounting systems & processes
2.239	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
2.337	Advanced Financial Accounting	
2.236	Managerial Accounting	Management Accounting
2.344	Advanced Management Accounting	
2.223	Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
2.338	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
2.114	Business Law	Business Law
2.235	NZ Taxation	Taxation
2.112	Information Technology Concepts	Information Technology
2.113	Business Economics	Economics
2.115	Business Mathematics and Statistics	Quantitative Methods
2.261	Research Methods	
	Integrated	Ethics

Auckland University of Technology- Confirmed

Bachelor of Business

Subject	Subject Name	Required Competence
Code	Subject Name	Area
ACCT501	Accounting for Decision making **	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT601	Accounting Practice and Systems	
ACCT602	Financial Accounting for Companies	
ACCT602	Financial Accounting for Companies	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT702	Current Issues in Financial Accounting	
ACCT501	Accounting for Decision making **	Management Accounting
ACCT603	Management Accounting	
ACCT703	Advanced Management Accounting	
ACCT706	Managerial Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT704	Advanced Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LAWS541	Law for New Zealand Business	Business Law
LAWS641	Law of Business Organisations	
ACCT707	Taxation for Accounting Studies	Taxation
BSYS501	Business Information Systems	Information Technology
ACCT601	Accounting Practice and Systems	
ECON501	Economic Principles 1	Economics
BUSS502	Quantitative Methods for Business	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

^{**} Students Completing the Graduate Diploma in Business do not need to take ACCT501



Auckland University of Technology

Master of Professional Accounting

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT860	Financial Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT863	Accounting Information Systems	
LAWS861	Law of Business Organisations	
ACCT865	Advanced Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT860	Financial Accounting	
ACCT861	Management Accounting for Business	Management Accounting
ACCT866	Strategic Management Accounting	
ACCT867	Finance for Accountants	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT864	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
ACCT860	Financial Accounting	
LAWS860	Business Law	Business Law
LAWS861	Law of Business Organisations	
ACCT862	Taxation in New Zealand	Taxation
ACCT863	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECON861	Economics for Business	Economics
ECON862	Statistics for Business	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Eastern Institute of Technology - Confirmed

Bachelor of Business Studies (Accounting) Graduate Diploma Business (Accounting) Graduate Diploma Professional Accounting

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACY5.01	Introduction to Accounting and Taxation	Accounting systems & processes
ACY5.02	Year End Reporting	1
AC6.01	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
AC7.01	Advanced Financial Accounting	
AC6.02	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
AC7.02	Advanced Management Accounting	
AC7.03 or	Corporate Finance	Finance and Financial Management
AC6.03	Principles of Managerial Finance	
AC7.05	Audit and Assurance Services	Audit & Assurance
BU5.06	Law for Business	Business Law
AC6.05	Corporate Law	
AC6.04 or	Taxation	Taxation
AC7.04	Advanced Taxation	
•	Integrated	Information Technology
BU6.01	Economic Thinking	Economics
BU5.05	Quantitative Analysis	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Lincoln University - Confirmed

Bachelor of Commerce (Accounting and Finance)
Bachelor of Commerce (Agriculture and Professional Accounting)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT 101	Accounting Fundamentals	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT 211	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT 310	Advanced Financial Accounting	
ACCT 202	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACCT 308	Advanced Management Accounting	
FINC 204	Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT 302	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LWST 114	Introduction to Commercial Law	Business Law
LWST 201	Commercial Law I	
ACCT 306	Taxation	Taxation
ACCT 203	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECON 113	Economies and Markets	Economics
COMM 111	Introductory Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Manukau Institute of Technology (MIT) - Confirmed

Bachelor of Applied Management Graduate Diploma in Professional Accounting

0.11 (0.1		5 10 1
Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
311.537	Introduction to	Accounting systems &
	Accounting	processes
311.538	Accounting Practices	
311.646	Intermediate Financial	Financial Accounting and
	Accounting	Reporting
311.728	Advanced Financial	
	Accounting	
311.647	Intermediate	Management Accounting
	Management	
	Accounting	
311.729	Advanced Management	
	Accounting	
311.650	Introduction to Finance	Finance and Financial
		Management
311.651	Auditing and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
323.510	Commercial Law	Business Law
323.607	The Law of Business	
	Entities	
311.648	Taxation in New	Taxation
	Zealand	
578.605	Accounting Information	Information Technology
	Systems	
371.514	Economics	Economics
143.505	Business Statistical	Quantitative Methods
	Analysis	
	Integrated	Ethics



Massey University - Confirmed

Bachelor of Accountancy Bachelor of Business (Accounting)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
110.109	Introductory Financial Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
115.112	Accounting for Business	
110.209	Intermediate Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
110.309	Advanced Financial Accounting	
115.115	Management in Context	Management Accounting
110.229	Management Accounting	
125.230	Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
110.279	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
115.211	Business Law	Business Law
155.203	Law of Business Organisations	
155.210	Commercial Law	
110.289	Taxation	Taxation
110.249	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
115.113	Economics for Business	Economics
161.101	Statistics for Business OR	Quantitative Methods
161.120	Introductory Statistics	
·	Integrated	Ethics

Massey University

Master of Professional Accountancy and Finance

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
110.701	Accounting Systems	Accounting systems & processes
110.702	Financial Accounting and Reporting	
110.702	Financial Accounting and Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
110.804	Advanced Financial Accounting	
110.703	Management Accounting and Decision Making	Management Accounting
110.805	Advanced Strategic Management Accounting	
125.803	Corporate Finance	Finance and Financial Management
125.702	Financial Management	-
110.806	Auditing and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
155.771	Law of Business	Business Law
110.807	Tax	Taxation
110.701	Accounting Systems	Information Technology
178.771	Economics	Economics
125.701	Quantitative Methods for Accounting and Finance	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Nelson Marlborough Institute of Technology (NMIT)-Confirmed

Bachelor of Commerce Bachelor of Commerce (Accounting Major)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BAC501	Introduction to Accounting and Taxation	Accounting systems & processes
BAC/ACC601	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
BAC/ACC701	Advanced Financial Accounting	
BAC/ACC602	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
BAC/ACC702	Advanced Management Accounting	
BAC/ACC603	Business Finance or	Finance and Financial Management
BAC/ACC703 BAC/ACC705	Financial Management Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LAWS510 LAWS610	Commercial Law Company Law	Business Law
BAC/ACC606	Taxation	Taxation
BAC/ACC604	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECON520	Economics or	Economics
ECON620	Economic Thinking	
QNT565	Quantitative Analysis	Quantitative Methods
BAC/ACC705	Auditing	Ethics

Northland Polytechnic - Confirmed

Bachelor of Applied Management

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
AMAP501	Accounting Practices	Accounting systems & processes
AMIA500	Introduction to Accounting	
AMFA601	Intermediate Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
AMFA700	Advanced Financial Accounting	
AMMA602	Intermediate Management Accounting	Management Accounting
AMMA700	Advanced Management Accounting	
AMIF603	Introduction to Finance	Finance and Financial Management
AMAA600	Auditing and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
AMCL510	Commercial Law	Business Law
AMLB610	Law of Business Entities	
AMTX606	Taxation in New Zealand	Taxation
AMBC550	Business Computing	Information Technology
AMIS600	Accounting Information Systems	
AMEC520	Economics	Economics
AMBD500	Business Data Analysis	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics



Open Polytechnic of New Zealand (Extramural Available) - Confirmed

Bachelor of Business (Accounting)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
71100	Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
71204	Accounting Information Systems	
71100	Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
71201	Financial Accounting	
71301	Advanced Financial Accounting	
71202	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
71302	Advanced Management Accounting	
71205	Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
71305	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
71110	Introduction to Commercial Law	Business Law
71210	Corporate and Finance Law	
71306	Taxation	Taxation
71204	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
71120	Economic Environment	Economics
72160	Statistical Analysis	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Otago Polytechnic

Bachelor of Applied Management (Accounting)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
		=
		-

Southern Institute of Technology (SIT) - Confirmed

Bachelor of Commerce

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACC 102	Introduction to	Accounting systems &
	Accounting	processes
ACC 103	Accounting Practices	
ACC 204	Accounting Information	
	Systems	
ACC 102	Introduction to	Financial Accounting and
	Accounting	Reporting
ACC 201	Financial Accounting	
ACC 301	Advanced Financial	1
	Reporting	
ACC 202	Management	Management Accounting
	Accounting	<u>]</u>
ACC 203	Business Finance	
ACC 302	Advanced Management	
	Accounting	
ACC 203	Business Finance	Finance and Financial
		Management
ACC 305	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LAW 110	Commercial Law	Business Law
LAW 210	Company Law	
ACC 206	Taxation	Taxation
ACC 204	Accounting Information	Information Technology
	Systems	
ECN 120	Economics	Economics
QNT 165	Quantitative Analysis	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Toi-Ohomai Institute of Technology (formerly Waiariki Bay of Plenty Polytechnic) - Confirmed

Bachelor of Applied Management

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCY5004	Accounting Principles and Taxation	Accounting systems & processes
ACCY6004	Accounting Information Systems	
ACCY6006	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCY7001	Advanced Financial Accounting	
ACCY6007	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACCY7002	Advanced Management Accounting	
BNKF5001	Fundamentals of Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACCY6005	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LAWS6016	Commercial Law	Business Law
LAWS6017	Corporate Law	
ACCY7003	Taxation	Taxation
ACCY6004	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECON6004	Economics Micro and Macro	Economics
BMGT6022	Business Analytics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics



United Institute of Technology - Confirmed

Bachelor of Business (Accountancy)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACTY5200	Accounting for Business	Accounting systems & processes
ACTY5206	Accounting Applications	
ACTY6201	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACTY7201	Advanced Financial Accounting	
ACTY6212	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACTY5290	Principles of Managerial Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACTY7209	Advanced Auditing	Audit & Assurance
ACTY5320	Law of Business Obligations	Business Law
ACTY6320	Law of Business Entities	
ACTY6210	Taxation	Taxation
ACTY6206	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ACTY5270	Economic Principles	Economics
ACTY5401	Business Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

United Institute of Technology

Master of Applied Practice (Professional Accounting)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
CISC8801	Accounting and Finance	Accounting systems & processes
CISC8802	Accounting Information Systems	
CISC8803	Financial Reporting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
CISC8804	Strategic Management Accounting	Management Accounting
CISC8801	Accounting and Finance	Finance and Financial Management
CISC8806	Audit and Assurance	Audit & Assurance
CISC8000	Applied Practice in Context	Business Law
CISC8805	Taxation	Taxation
CISC8802	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
CISC8000	Applied Practice in Context	Economics
CISC8002	Research Question	Quantitative Methods
_	Integrated	Ethics

Universal College of Learning (UCOL) - Confirmed

Bachelor of Applied Management

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
AMBH500	Accounting Practices	Accounting systems & processes
AMIA500	Introduction to Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
AMFA601	Intermediate Financial Accounting	
AMFA700	Advanced Financial Accounting	
AMMA602	Intermediate Management Accounting	Management Accounting
AMMA700	Advanced Management Accounting	
AMIF603	Introduction to Finance	Finance and Financial Management
AMAA600	Auditing & Assurance	Audit & Assurance

AMCL510	Commercial Law	Business Law
AMMA530	The Law of Business	
	Entities	
AMTX606	Taxation in New	Taxation
	Zealand	
AMBC550	Business Computing	Information Technology
AMIS600	Accounting Information	
	Systems	
AMEC520	Economics	Economics
AMBD500	Business Data Analysis	Quantitative Methods
AMRM600	Research Methodology	
	Integrated	Ethics

University of Auckland - Confirmed

Bachelor of Commerce

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCTG 101	Accounting Information	Accounting systems & processes
ACCTG 102	Accounting Concepts	
ACCTG 211	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCTG 311	Financial Accounting	
ACCTG 221 AND	Cost and Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACCTG 321 or ACCTG 323 or	Strategic Management Accounting Performance Measurement and Evaluation	
ACCTG 331	Revenue and Cost Management	
FINANCE 251	Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
ACCTG 312	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
COMLAW 101	Law in a Business	Business Law
and	Environment	
COMLAW 201	Commercial Contracts	
and		
COMLAW 203	Company Law	
OR		
LAW121G and	Law and Society	
LAW 131 and	Legal Methods	
LAW241 A and B	Law of Contract	
and LAWCOMM402	Company Law	
COMLAW 301	Taxation	Taxation
OR		TaxallUIT
LAWCOMM403	Tax Law	
INFOSYS 110	Business Systems	Information Technology
ACCTG 222	Accounting Information Systems	
ECON 101 and	Microeconomics	Economics
ECON 111	Macroeconomics	
OR		1
ECON 191 OR	Business Economics	
ECON151 OR	Understanding of the Global Economy	
ECON152	Principles of Economics	1
STATS 108	Statistics for Commerce	Quantitative Methods
3.7110 100	Integrated	Ethics
	intograteu	Lunos



University of Auckland

Master of Professional Accounting

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BUSMGT 713	Financial Reporting and Control	Accounting systems & processes
BUSMGT 731	Financial Reporting and Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
BUSMGT 733	Analysing Financial Statements	
BUSMGT 713	Financial Reporting and Control	Management Accounting
BUSMGT 733	Analysing Financial Statements	
BUSMGT 734	Strategic Management Accounting	
BUSMGT 732	Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
BUSMGT 733	Analysing Financial Statements	
BUSACT 704	Auditing for Business	Audit & Assurance
BUSACT 701	Commercial and Corporate Law	Business Law
BUSACT 703	Taxation for Business	Taxation
BUSACT 702	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
BUSMGT 714	Economics for Managers	Economics
BUSMGT 712	Business Analytics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

University of Canterbury- Confirmed

Bachelor of Commerce (Accounting)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT102	Accounting and Financial Information	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT103	Introduction to Financial Accounting	
ACCT211	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT312	Advanced Financial Accounting	
ACCT222	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACCT332	Advanced Management Accounting	
FINC201	Business Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT346	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
ACCT152	Law and Business	Business Law
ACCT252	Law of Business Contracts AND	
ACCT256	Law of Business Organisations or	
LAWS305	Company Law	
ACCT254	Introduction to Taxation	Taxation
ACCT358	Advanced Issues in Taxation	
INFO243	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECON104	Introduction to Microeconomics	Economics
ECON105	Introduction to Macroeconomics	
MSCI110	Quantitative Methods for Business OR	Quantitative Methods
STAT101	Statistics 1	
	Integrated	Ethics

University of Canterbury

Master of Professional Accounting

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
MBAZ601	Managerial Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
MPAC601	Professional Accounting Principles	
MPAC602	Advanced Professional Accounting Principles	Financial Accounting and Reporting
MPAC604	Advanced Financial Accounting	
MBAZ601	Managerial Accounting	Management Accounting
MPAC603	Advanced Management Accounting	
MBAZ603	Managerial Finance	Finance and Financial Management
MPAC602	Advanced Professional Accounting Principles	
MPAC608	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
MBAZ605	Business Law	Business Law
MPAC601	Professional Accounting Principles	
MPAC605	Taxation	Taxation
MPAC607	Management of Information Systems	Information Technology
MBAZ602	Business Economics	Economics
MBAZ604	Business Research Methods	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics



University of Otago - Confirmed

Bachelor of Commerce (Accounting)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT 102	Principles of	Accounting systems &
	Accounting	processes
ACCT 211	Financial Accounting	·
	and Reporting	
ACCT 211	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and
	and Reporting	Reporting
	and	_
ACCT 310	Financial Statement	
	Analysis OR	
ACCT 315	Advanced Financial	
ACCT 313	Accounting	
ACCT 222	Cost and Management	Management Accounting
ACCT 222	Accounting	Management Accounting
	and	
ACCT 302	Accounting	1
	Performance	
	Management	
	OR	
ACCT 307	Management	
	Accounting	
BSNS 114	Financial Decision	Finance and Financial
	Making and	Management
ACCT 233	Fundamentals of	
ACC1 233	Accounting for	
	Financial Decisions	
	OR	
FINC 206	Fundamentals of	
	Corporate Finance	
ACTP 311	Auditing Practice	Audit & Assurance
BLAW 211	Business Law Relating	Business Law
	to Entities	4
BLAW 212	Business Law Relating	
ACTD 242	to Obligations	Toyotion
ACTP 312 ACCT 306	Taxation Practice	Taxation
ACCT 306	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
	OR	
	Integrated	
BSNS 113	Economic Principles	Economics
	and Policy	
BSNS 112	Interpreting Business	Quantitative Methods
	Data	
	OR]
STAT 110	Statistical Methods	
	OR	4
STAT 115	Introduction to	
	Biostatistics	F0.
	Integrated	Ethics

University of Otago

Master of Professional Accounting Dunedin campus, includes delivery partnership with BSE Institute, Mumbai

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT 421	Principles of Financial Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT 403	Advanced Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT 409	Advanced Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACCT 422	Principles of Management Accounting	
BSNS 401	The Environment of Business & Economics	
ACCT 423	Principles of Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACTP 411	Auditing Practice	Audit & Assurance

ACCT 429	Commercial Law	Business Law
ACTP 412	Taxation Practice	Taxation
ACCT 406	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
BSNS 401	The Environment of Business and Economics	Economics
ACCT 423	Principles of Finance	
ACCT 409	Advanced Management Accounting	
ACCT 423	Principles of Finance	Quantitative Methods
ACCT 406	Accounting Information Systems	
ACCT 403	Advanced Financial Accounting	
BSNS 501	Applied Project	
	Integrated	Ethics

University of Waikato - Confirmed

Bachelor of Business Analysis – Financial Bachelor of Business Analysis (Honours) – Financial Bachelor of Management Studies

Bachelor of Management Studies (Honours)

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCTN102	Introductory Financial Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACCTN202	Intermediate Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCTN301	Capstone in Accounting	
ACCTN302	Advanced Financial Accounting	
ACCTN203	Management Accounting for Organisational Control	Management Accounting
ACCTN303	Advanced Management Accounting	
FINAN101	Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACCTN308	Performance Reporting	
ACCTN305	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
MNMGT201/301	Business Law and the Legal Environment AND	Business Law
ACCTN309	Law of Business Enterprise or	
LEGALS305	Corporate Entities	
ACCTN306	Taxation	Taxation
ACCTN204	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECONS101	Business Economics and the New Zealand Economy	Economics
ECONS205	Data Analytics with Business Applications	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics



University of Waikato

Bachelor of Management Studies/ Bachelor of Laws Bachelor of Business Analysis/ Bachelor of Laws

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCTN102	Introductory Financial Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACCTN202	Intermediate Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCTN301	Capstone in Accounting	
ACCTN302	Advanced Financial Accounting	
ACCTN203	Management Accounting for Organisational Control	Management Accounting
ACCTN303	Advanced Management Accounting	
FINAN101	Finance	Finance and Financial Management
ACCTN308	Performance Reporting	
ACCTN305	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
LEGAL106	Legal Systems and Societies	Business Law
LEGAL204	Contracts AND	
ACCTN309	Law of Business Enterprise or	
LEGALS305	Corporate Entities	
ACCTN306	Taxation	Taxation
ACCTN204	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECONS101	Business Economics and the New Zealand Economy	Economics
ECONS205	Data Analytics with Business Applications	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

University of Waikato

Master of Professional Accounting

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCT570	Fundamental Accounting for Decision Making	Accounting systems & processes
ACCT571	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCT581	Professional Development Capstone	
ACCT574	Advanced Financial Accounting	
ACCT573	Advanced Management Accounting	Management Accounting
ACCT577	Financial Management	Finance and Financial Management
ACCT572	Advanced Auditing	Audit & Assurance
ACCT576	Commercial and Corporate Law	Business Law
ACCT575	Advanced Taxation	Taxation
ACCT578	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECON506	Economics for Business	Economics
ECON507	Quantitative Skills for Finance and Economics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Victoria University, Wellington - Confirmed

Bachelor of Commerce Pipitea Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
ACCY 111	Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
ACCY 115	Fundamentals of Accounting	
ACCY 225	Accounting Information Systems	
ACCY 231	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
ACCY 308	Advanced Financial Accounting	
ACCY 111	Accounting	Management Accounting
ACCY 223	Management Accounting	
ACCY 302	Advanced Management Accounting	
FINA 201	Introduction to Corporate Finance OR	Finance and Financial Management
FINA 211	Corporate Finance for Accounting and Business	
ACCY 330	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
COML 203	Legal Environment of Business	Business Law
COML 204	Law of Organisations	
TAXN 201	Introduction to Taxation	Taxation
TAXN 301	Advanced Domestic Taxation	
ACCY 225	Introduction to Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
ECON 130	Microeconomic Principles	Economics
ECON 141	Macroeconomic Principles	
QUAN 102	Statistics for Business	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Victoria University, Wellington

Master of Professional Accounting Pipitea Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
MMPA501	Financial Accounting	Accounting systems & processes
MMPA501	Financial Accounting	Financial Accounting and Reporting
MMPA506	Advanced Financial Accounting	
MMPA502	Management Accounting	Management Accounting
MMPA512	Advanced Management Accounting	
MMPA504	Finance	Finance and Financial Management
MMPA510	Auditing	Audit & Assurance
MMPA503	Business Law	Business Law
MMPA505	Corporations and Business Associations Law	
MMPA509	Taxation	Taxation
MMPA513	Accounting Systems	Information Technology
MMPA508	Economics	Economics
MMPA507	Statistics	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics



Waikato Institute of Technology (WINTEC) - Confirmed

Bachelor of Applied Management

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BIBM500	Introduction to	Accounting systems &
	Accounting	processes
BIBM501	Accounting Practices	
BIBM571	Management	
	(Operations)	
BIBM602	Intermediate Financial	Financial Accounting and
	Accounting	Reporting
BIBM702	Advanced Financial	
	Accounting	
BIBM603	Intermediate	Management Accounting
	Management	
DIDMITOS	Accounting	
BIBM703	Advanced Management	
DIDMOOO	Accounting Introduction to Finance	Finance and Financial
BIBM606	Introduction to Finance	
BIBM605	A	Management
BIBM521	Auditing and Assurance Commercial Law	Audit & Assurance Business Law
		business Law
BIBM622	The Law of Business Entities	
BIBM604	Taxation in New	Taxation
	Zealand	
BIBM607	Accounting Information	Information Technology
	Systems	
BIBM572	Economics	Economics
BIBM573	Business Statistical	Quantitative Methods
	Analysis	
	Integrated	Ethics

Western Institute of Technology at Taranaki - Confirmed

Bachelor of Applied Management

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area
BAM5.010	Accounting Practices	Accounting systems & processes
BAM5.001	Accounting Principles	Financial Accounting and Reporting
BAM6.003	Intermediate Financial Accounting	
BAM7.003	Advanced Financial Accounting	
BAM6.004	Intermediate Management Accounting	Management Accounting
BAM7.004	Advanced Management Accounting	
BAM6.006	Introduction to Finance	Finance and Financial Management
BAM6.007	Auditing & Assurance	Audit & Assurance
BAM5.004	Commercial Law	Business Law
BAM6.008	The Law of Business Entities	
BAM6.005	Taxation in New Zealand	Taxation
BAM6.009	Accounting Information Systems	Information Technology
BAM5.005	Economics	Economics
BAM5.009	Business Statistical Analysis	Quantitative Methods
	Integrated	Ethics

Whitireia New Zealand

Bachelor of Applied Business Studies (Finance Major) Auckland Campus

Subject Code	Subject Name	Required Competence Area